
NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
CUMMING CITY COUNCIL 
April 22, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 

Cumming City Hall, 649 N. 44th St., Cumming, IA* 
 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA as presented and/or amended 

PUBLIC COMMENT-Up to 5 minutes to address the Council on items not 
included on this agenda 

PUBLIC HEARING 
A. Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2025 Budget
B. Public Hearing on Proposed Amendment to the Consolidated Cumming

Urban Renewal Areas
C. Public Hearing on Proposed Urban Renewal Development Agreement

with MB Main Investments, LLC

CONSENT ITEMS 
A. Minutes from the April 08, 2024 Regular Council Meeting
B. March 2024 Sheriff’s Report

BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. Resolution 2024-20 Approving Fiscal Year 2025 Budget
B. Resolution 2024-21 Resolution to Approve Urban Renewal Plan

Amendment for the Consolidated Cumming Urban Renewal Areas
C. Resolution 2024-22 Approving Development Agreement with MB Main

Investments, LLC Authorizing Annual Appropriation Tax Increment
Payments and Pledging Certain Tax Increment Revenues to the
Payment of the Agreement

D. Resolution 2024-23 Iowa Communities Assurance Pool (ICAP) Insurance
Renewal

E. Resolution 2024-24 Resolution to Amend Agreement for Professional
Engineering Construction Services with Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. for the
Cumming Avenue Widening and 50th Street Paving Project

F. Motion on Travel and Training Request from Councilmember Martin
Squier

REPORTS: 
A. Mayor   B. Council   C. Attorney D. City Administrator E. City Clerk

ADJOURNMENT 

UPCOMING ITEMS 
FY 24 Budget Amendment and Fund Transfers 

Final Plat 5 Great Western Crossing 

*The City of Cumming welcomes public participation. If unable to attend this meeting in person, online and phone participation are
available below. For questions, please contact City Hall at 649 N 44th Street, 515-981-9214 or email at nonstot@cumming.iowa.gov

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2382663968 Meeting ID: 238 266 3968 

mailto:nonstot@cumming.iowa.gov
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2382663968


 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. FY 2025 BUDGET 
 

B. AMENDMENT TO URBAN RENEWAL 
PLAN (adding MB Investments, LLC project) 

 
C. URBAN RENEWAL DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT WITH MB INVESTMENTS, 
LLC 
 

 

 



��������	�
������������������	�������������������������	�������	
����������������������	������� !�"#�$�����%%��������"&' !��()�$���*�

	���������+", �+��'$�-�' �.�+�&,"'�(+", �"'/�����
�0"1& �"'$�-�' �.�+�&,"'�(+", �"'/����2�1"3�0�4'�+�5�. �#��0� �( � ����� !��"&'5�1��"'� ���+( ��0 ( �+�(2"6���1(3#&11!�(,,."6�+� ���'()�+�.�0"1& �"'�(+", �'4�(�2&+4� �#".�'�7 �#�05(1�!�(.��(00&))(.�8�+�"'� ��0�('+� ���0&,,". �'4�,(4�09�  (5��+��0��"'4���.)���2 ��5��+&1���".)�:���3��5��1�0 0�('!�('+�(11�"#� ���+�2 �0�.6�5��"21�4( �"'0�"#� ����� !9*� ���(0�;�	1�5 .�5 *� �"& ��(0�;�	1�5 .�5<=>?@AB CA DEFGGHFIJD CK DEFCHIFLMJNOPQ�RO<STUO GA MJFMCHFDEH GK MJFLJIFHCEV>�WAXY DA HFCLEFDED �� !��&)2�.$�Z�[:�(0 ��##�5�(1���'0&0$���\�"'0"1�+( �+���'�.(1��&'+���6!��(15&1( �"'�����%(7�
( � �����%(7��"11(.0 �"'������(7(21��3]��;	 �(7(21���."3 ��̂���������&+4� ��( ( _̀HJJJJ CGGFGEG C_F_HHFDGC MD̀C_��)� ( �"'���.5�' (4� G�����%(7�
( � �����%(7��"11(.0 
�6�'&���."3 ��̂%(7��11"3�+��������#".�������� È_MDJI GECFCCG LÌLJ���	���	a�	��"+���59 �"11(.���)� �&.,"0� ObQO<�cT<ONTRQ<TUQ<VQO�POWde -�/���
�f&�0 3� ��� �1� !
�,1(5�)�' -�/���.",�. !�(7�0��6��+ -�/���
( �G_D̀H È_MDJIUgXhg@iYAj=Y�k=X=BA@�c?XY L GECFCCG GEHFGGI DG È_MDJI�"'�a" �+�� ��.���.)�00�21����6��0G_D̀HClHm J̀ILJJJdnB�o�pAiXj�n?K@iq@r�gsX=Y�QBAXhij E J DL J̀JJJJJG_D̀HClCm J̀CEJJJVtiAjigX�V?jugBijr�l?XY=B�h=q̀GGJV̀HLm HH J DI J̀JJJJJG_D̀HClGm Vvj�b=qWiAKi@ijrF�nBgn=Bjr�o�h=@w�iXh?BAXq=�qghjh HD H_FELJ H_FEJM LC J̀GIMHDG_D̀HClLm Vvj�b=qR?nngBj�gw�A�WgqA@�Ov=B>̀p>vj̀Ugvv̀ DMC J DML J̀JJJJJa" �+�� ��.���.)�00�21����6��0C_ÒCC H̀LJJJJxXiwi=Y�WAs�OXwgBq=v=Xj CD J MC J̀JJJJJ�" (1���'�.(1��&'+�
�4&1(.���6��0�-�� �.&���/ CL GIJFIEG GIJFJDLG_D̀H G̀JJGELV>�WAXY CM J MG J̀JJJJJ�" (1���'�.(1��&'+��(7���6��0�-���y��\/ CE GIJFIEG GIJFJDL �"��" �++�,�5�(1�
�6�'&����6��0G_D̀M Vvj�b=qzg@iq=�o�ciB=�<=jiB=v=Xj CI J J̀JJJJJVvj�b=qcTUV�o�TzO<R�liw�>=X=BA@�w?XY�Aj�@=tr�@ivijm GJ CDFJJJ CGFIDG J̀LJEJM<?@=h Vvj�b=qdju=B�Ovn@gr==�P=X=wijh GH EFDJJ EFG_C J̀HLMGD�&2 " (1�	),1"!�����'�#� ���6!�-�Z�����/ GC GHFDJJ GHFGCL ML J̀MMGDJa(1&( �"'G_M �0�
�f *� ���(0�;�	1�5 *� �"& �(0�;	1�5RRpTN�H{{lVm JlPm J GD J MM J̀JJJJJRRpTN�C{{lVm JlPm J GL J ME J̀JJJJJRRpTN�G{{lVm JlPm J GM J M_ J̀JJJJJRRpTN�D{{lVm JlPm J GE J MI J̀JJJJJRRpTN�L{{lVm JlPm J LLL J LML J̀JJJJJRRpTN�M{{lVm JlPm J LLM J LMM J̀JJJJJRRpTN�E{{lVm JlPm JHHEE JHHEI J̀JJJJJRRpTN�_{{lVm JlPm JHH_L JHH_E J̀JJJJJ�" (1��,�5�(1�
�6�'&����6��0 GI GHFDJJ GHFGCLG_D̀D Vvj�b=q��2 ���.6�5����6!�:\9�-\/ DJ HGMFJMJ HGLF_J_ EJ C̀CDDDCG_D̀E J̀MELJJ�(,� (1��."|�5 0�-�(,� (1��),."69�
�0�.6�/ DH J EH J̀JJJJJ�" (1��.",�. !��(7�0�-�:y�Zy��y�/ DC LL_FDGG LLEFHE_ EC HH̀HM_JL�������������
�����5�. �#!� ���2&+4� ��0��'�5"),1�('5��3� ������ ���#"11"3�'4$��&+4� 0� �( ��������)�� ����� ���5.� �.�(�2�1"3�(.��'" �0 ( & ".�1!�5"),1�(' ;�)&0 �2��.� &.'�+� "� ���5� !�#".�5"..�5 �"'9l�Uijr�<=nB=h=XjAjit=�m l�NAj=�m l�Ug?Xjr�V?YijgB�m l�NAj=�m



����������	

	������������ 	�����

�
���������������������� 

�!���"��#������$
�
�
%��&'
	�

�� %
(
��
&)�
��&'
	�� � %
(
��
&�


�) &
%(�	
	�'�
)�� '%*�
	)&'
%�

��
�))*)�� �*(
%��

�)'%*'%�
)�%

��%��� )*)��
�""����%�+, ���������# -./01101/�2314�-56517.�

8369�:
:;<=>?@?

?@?>:A?
:;><AB@>;CB

?@>D<;A
@:B>C@=?@:>@?

@:>?A<>C?<
E7F356�G.H.1 3.I�JK7.LF�

-./�-56517.
?=;@>?C:

::@>:B::
=A>;D;;D><BC

:AD>C:?A
:>?:;>@:?D;>

=@D:>CA:>=:A
E7F356�JKL.140F3M.I�JK7.

LF�J14�-56517.
C=<@>B;A

@C>D@;
;>?;D?DB>?D=

?A=>:?=A
:>C<A>A:=B?>

@C@:>BA?>@;<
J1401/�2314 �-56517.�831

.�CA
B;;=>A=C

C:=>CBD:
DA>@C:N?:<>::A

N<D>@;AA
==A>?@?CCB>=D

D:>:A;>ADA
%�!
������� O������� -./01101/�2314�-56517.

;;;=>A=C
C:=>CBD:

DA>@C:N?:<>::A
N<D>@;AA

==A>?@?CCB>=D
D:>:A;>ADA

G.NJIF�G.H.13.I
<;@<>D=A

::@>:B?:
=A>;D;;D><BC

CA>DC<A
@=<>A=<:B>;?

A@@A>;@<
G.NJIF�JKL.140F3M.I

==<@>B;A
@C>D@;

;>?;D?DB>?D=
?A=>:?=A

:>C<A>A:=B?>
@C@:>BA?>@;<

J1401/�2314 �-56517.
DCDB>B@C

CB?>;@;C
B<>?;DNBB:>=;B

N?B;>?B:A
CD<>C;:CA<>C<

@<@?>=?A
��OP���������$ -./01101/�2314�-56517.

@CDB>B@C
CB?>;@;C

B<>?;DNBB:>=;B
N?B;>?B:A

CD<>C;:CA<>C<
@<@?>=?A

G.H.13.I
:A:>:;:><?;

<=>=;A?B
B>?B;:C=>B@=

:C<><AAA
:>=C=>=:=

A:>=C=>=:=
JKL.140F3M.I

:::>A;C><?D
C<>AAA

AC:<>=?A
AA

:>BA<>CBD
A:>BA<>CBD

J1401/�2314�-56517.
:?BD?>B@A

C=B>CB;;
@A>;ACN<?A>@==

N:AD><B:A
=:=>=?ACA<>C<

@:>A?B>AD@



�����������	

��
�

������������� �	����
�

����������������� �!"!#
�$���%��&" �!"!'

���(�)*+�+�%��),���)
+������ )%�&-#.�! ���/��

��)%�!! �������������*�
��0����)�%��%���������%

���(()���)1����)��������
2�%�����%�2���%���)�

���)%.��%��++�)%��)��
0��%+*+������*� ����

�2�%�����%�2���%�
�)����)%���(()�����

�����)�/��%���+�+ ����(�
���)1��0����%�������%+��

�*�.��),���)+������)%�
!3�.�4 ���/����)%�'����

�����0����%����(()���1�)
�������)���)�%�������

��/����(����������()���+
�)%���5��������%�������+

/���0���)�%������������.
��%(����0����)�%��)1���

%�������%+���*����6���
���)�/�����+�1)����(()���

)1��%�����2�%�����%�2
���%���)����)%.��0�

��)����/��),�,�����1������
0���)������)�%��)1�����

2�%�����%�2���%�
�)����)%���(()���(�

)*+�+�/���0�����. ��6�����,�0�	�������(
������%�


�)(�������5�����*�+
789:;8<�8=�>? <?9@A�BC<D�E

?FG�HI?D�=89�JK?9LM�NLK
:M�O8KKM

P
QCRR89:�8=�@� E8S@A�JK?9L

MNLK:MO8KKM
P

P
TUTVE�BUW�BX�YPYZ

P
P



�����������	
����
	������
����	��

�
����
�
����
����



 �����

�
������
��� 
!"��
�#
$%$&


�
!"'�
&%#
$%$(
�)*���� �
����

*�����
�)�+
������������

� ��*������
��
����� ��*����	�

,� ���*���������
� ��)!���������

����)��������
�� ���������	 $%$(��

���� $%$&
��,���
������

-./012
3245678297:;6082

-62<2970.9

===>?@A
==>?@A==>?@A

B50/
C

@@
D826E291F
G 595E28297

?
@@

H/..I
;.976./
A

@@
H062
3245678297

JA?>K@L
A?>K@LA?>K@L

M8NO/5912
P

@@
QO0/I09E
R9S4 2170.9S

T
@@

G0S12//592.OS
-6.72170<2

U26<012S

K
@@

M9085/
;.97 6./
L

@@
V7W26
-ON/01
 U5X27F

=@
@@

YVYMZ
[/092 S
=
\
=@]
==JJ>==?

@
@

JJ>==?JJ>==?
��,���
̂)�_� .̀5IS>
Q60IE2S>
a
U0I2b5/
cS

=CJ@@
AT>CCJ

AT>TCJC?J>=?T
-56c09E
\
G2 726
59I
VXX\U

76227
=?

@@
U76227
Z0EW709E

=A
K>?=L

K>?=LK>?=L
Y65XX01
;.976 ./
59I
U5X27

F
=J

==J
==J==J

U9.b
̀28.< 5/
=P

=T>TJ@
=T>TJ@=T>TJ@

d0EWb5F
D9E0922609E
=T

@@
U76227
;/2590 9E

=K
@@

M064.67
[0X
9. 7
D9726460S2
]

=L
@@

e56N5E2
[0X
9.7
D9726460S
2]

C@A@>K=J
A@>K=JA@>K=J

V7W26
-ON/01
 f.6cS
C=

@@
YVYMZ
[/092S
=C
\
C=]

CCA=>?=J
T?>A@L

@
==A>TCA?@C>=?P

������
g
�)����
�
��*����

f2/X562
MSS0S75912
C?

@@
;07F
d.S4075/

CA
@@

-5F8297S
7.
- 60<572
d.S4
075/S

CJ
@@

d25/7W
̀2EO/570.9
59I
R9
S42170.9

CP
@@

f5726>
M06>
59I
G.ShO07.

;.976./

CT
@@

;.88O907F
G 2975/
d25/7
W

CK
@@

V7W26
d25/7W 
59I
U.105/
U
26<012S

CL
@@

YVYMZ
[/092S
C?
\
CL]
?@@

@
@

@@
�������
g
������

��)
Z0N656F
U26<012S

?==K>A?J
=K>A?J=K>A?J

GOS2O8>
Q59 I
59I
YW25
726

?C
@@

-56cS
??=T>=LC

=T>=LC=T>=LC
2̀162570.9

?A
@@

;282726F
?J

@@
;.88O907F
; 29726>
i..>


a
G56095
?P

@@
V7W26
;O/7O62 
59I
̀21625

70.9
?TLJ@

LJ@LJ@
YVYMZ
[/092 S
?=
\
?T]

?K?P>JTT
@

@
?P>JTT?P>JTT



�����������	
����
	������
����	��

�
����
�
����
����



 �����

�
������
��� 
!"��
#$
�%�&


�
!"'�
&%$
�%�(
�)*���� �
����

*�����
�)�+
������������

� ��*������
��
����� ��*����	�

,� ���*��������
�� ��)!���������

����)��������
�� ���������	 �%�(��

���� �%�&
�)� �����
-
��)

)���
	�*��)���
�

./0012345
67814393:843/
2

;<=>?;@>
=>?;@>=>?;@>

A:/2/03:
B7 C7D/E0724
F>G?<G;

G?<G;G?<G;
H/1I32J
82K
 LMN82
O727

P8D
F=

>>
QD82232J
R
S/232J

FT
>=;?T;=

U4V7M
./0
R
A:/2
B7C7
D/E0724

F;;W=?;@@
;W=?;@@;W=?;@@

XYZ
O7N847I
FF

>>
XUX[\
]D327 I
;<
̂
FF_

F@;<>?̀GG
>>

>
;<>?̀GGF>;?<=<

������
�)*���
��

a85/M?
./12:3D?
R
.345
a
828J7M

F̀@?G<T
FTT

?̀;=F?̀;=F
.D7Mb?
XM78I1 M7M?
R
Z3282

:7
[K0c
FW=;@?FG;

T>?>̀F
=@@?@FW=@@?@FW

AD7:43/2I
FG

>>
\7J8D
d7MC3:7 I
R
.345
[4

4/M275
F<T>?=FF

T>?=FFT>?=FF
.345
H8DD
R
e727M8D
613D

K32JI
@>F?̀G̀

F?̀G̀F?̀G̀
X/M4
\38N3D345

@=G?F@G
G?F@GG?F@G

U4V7M
e727M8D
e/C7M207
24

@T;T?<=W
;T?<=W;T?<=W

XUX[\
]D327 I
F̀
̂
@T_
@;T>W?@G>

T>?FG̀
>

>
TTG?>̀`TTG?>̀`

	�,�
���*���
@F

TGF?TGW
TGF?TGWTGF?TGW

e/C
.8E348D
QM/f7:4I
@@

T>W?=TW
T>W?=TW?̀FGF

XYZ
.8E348D
QM/f7:4I
@̀

>>
XUX[\
.[Q YX[\
QOUg

A.Xd
@W>

>>
T>W?=TW>

T>W?=TW?̀FGF
�)���
�hi � '��'���
�

���i�����
�jk�'l��" ��

m
��'��

##n��n&%n&on((np�np&
np(q

@GW;=?TW;
<;?G<@

>TGF?TGW
T>W?=TW>

=?;=̀?@GT=?;=̀?@GT
,������
����
���

�*�����

� hk ���� ��
�
'�� k ���
-

,"lr���l
���
s847M
L43D345

@<
=F=F

=F
d7P7M
L43D345

>̀
TG?F>@TG?F>

@TG?F>@
AD7:4M3:
L43D345

=̀
>>

e8I
L43D345
T̀

>>
[3ME/M4

;̀
>>

\82K93DDte8MN 8J7
F̀

>>
XM82I34

@̀
>>

.8ND7
Xu?
Y247M274
R
X7D7
EV/27

`̀
>>

H/1I32J
[14V /M345
Ẁ

>>
d4/M0
s847M
 L43D345

G̀
>>

U4V7M
61I327 II
X5E7
]:345

V/IEc?
YdZ?
E8Mb32J?
74:c_

<̀
>>

A247MEM3I7
BA6X
dAOuY
.A

W>
>>

A247MEM3I7
.[ QYX[\
QOU
gA.Xd

W=
>>

A247MEM3I7
XY Z
.[QYX[\

QOUgA.Xd

WT
>>

XUX[\
6LdY vAdd
XwQ
A
AxQAvBYXLOAd
]D327

I
@<yWT_W;
TG?F=<TG?F=

< TG?F=<
�)���
��� 
����	�

�����
m��'��
ponz&q
WFW;=?TW;

<;?G<@
>TGF?TGW

T>W?=TW>
TG?F=<=?;F@?>>

==?;F@?>>=
O7J1D8M
XM82I97MI
U14

W@;G?=WW
=F?@T>@T?̀<

W@T?̀<W
Y247M28D
XYZ
\ /82
XM82I97

MI
U14
Ẁ

@?T@G
@?T@G@?T@G

X/48D
[\\
XM82I97MI
U14
WW;G?=WW

>@?T@G
>>

>=F?@T>
@W?<@@@W?<@@

�h���
�jk�'l��" ��
�'l

)�{� 
��'
����
m��'��
z(

nzzqWG
Ẁ<?F@><;?G<

@@?T@G
TGF?TGWT>W?=

TW>
FT?<;<=?F>T?<@̀

=?F> T?<@̀
�'l�'r
�"'l
,���'��
!

"'�
&%
W<;GF?F<;

;FT?@<@;F̀
?T@GF̂F=?W@F

T̂F@?TF=>
;>̀?;̀<<̀T?W

T>=?=>@?>G>



�����������	
���
����
	�����

����
�����



 �����
�

������
����
����
 !
"#"$

�
��%�
$#!
"#"&

�������
'
(�)��

���������
�(���

� ��
������*����� ������

���
�*����� �������	
�+� ���������*�

��� *�(�����*���
�����*�(*������

������������	 "#"&
����� "#"$

,-./0
1/23/ 4
56
7859/8:;
<=>?@?==

=A@==?
A=@=??

B<C@>>=B<C@>>=
1/00D
E6F5GG/F:/4
7859/8

:;
,-./0
H
1/2;
I/-8
=

??
J/:
KL88/6:
7859/8:;
,-.

/0
MG36/
<
N36L0
G36/
=O
B=>?@?==

=A@==?
A=@=??

?
B<C@>>=B<C@>>=

P/G36QL/6:
7859/8:;
,-./
0

>
??

,RS
T/2/6L/0
A

<C?@AUA
<C?@AUA<C?@AUA

V:W/8
K3:;
,-./0D E:3G3:;
,-.
T/9G-F/N/6:

X.F30/
,-./0

Y
>@YZ?

<@<UA
A@UCAA@UCA

E:3G3:;
[8-6F30/
:-.
MR5\-

K54/
KW-9:/8
BY>]=O

C
??

7-83NL:L/G
\-̂/8
:-.
U

??
_-N36̂
\-̂/8
:-.

Z
??

`5a3G/
b5N/
,-./0
<?

??
b5:/Gc̀5:/G
,-./0

<<
??

V:W/8 
�d���
(e��d%
��f�
�

<=
AB@BB?

AB@BB?AB@BB?
gLa: 5:-G
H
V:W/8
K3:;
,-.

/0
MG36/0
Y
:W8L
<=O
<B?

AU@?=?
<@<UA

?
AZ@=?AAZ@=?A

13F/60/0
h
7/8N3:0
<>=AC@AA=

=AC@AA==AC@AA=
E0/
5[
̀56/;
h
7859/8:;

<ABC@>ZU
BC@>ZUBC@>ZU

R6:/8̂52/86N/6:-GD S/4/8-G
_8-6:0
h
T/3NaL
80/N/6:0

<Y
B?@=CU

B?@=CUB?@=CU
T5-4
E0/
,-./0

<C
BA@Z?=

BA@Z?=BA@Z?=
V:W/8
g:-:/
_8-6:0
h
T/3

NaL80/N/6:0
<U<@???

<@???<@???
15F-G
_8-6:0
h
T/3NaL80

/N/6:0
<ZU?=

AAU
<@BY?<@BY?

gLa:5:-G
H
R6:/8̂52/86N/
6:-G
MG36/0
<Y
:W8L
<ZO

=?<@U?=
BA@Z?=

??
B?@UBY

?YU@A>?
YU@A>?

KW-8̂/0
[58
S//0
h
g/823
F/D

i-:/8
E:3G3:;
=<

?A@<CA
g/\/8
E:3G3:;

==
?>B@U>C

XG/F:83F
E:3G3:;
=B

??
_-0
E:3G3:;

=>
??

7-8j36̂
=A

??
k38958:

=Y
??

1-64[3GGc_-8a-̂/
=C=<@U<Z

=<@U<Z>@B>>
b5093:-G

=U
??

,8-603:
=Z

??
K-aG/
,l@
R6:/86/:
h
,/G/

9W56/
B?

??
b5L036̂
kL:W583:;

B<
??

g:58N
i-:/8
E:3G3:;
B=

??
V:W/8
S//0
h 
KW-8̂/0
[58


g/823F/
BB

??
��m�d���
�
�n��o��
pd�
�

��q���
r��%��
" 
�n��
$$s
B>=<@U<Z

?
??

??
=<@U<ZAB@BYY

g9/F3-G
k00/00N/6:0
BA

??
`30F/GG-6/5L0

BY
?=CZ@AYC

V:W/8
S36-6 F36̂
g5L8F/0D



T/̂LG-8
V9/8-:36̂
,8-60[
/80
R6

BCBU@<CC
<>@A=?A=@

YZC A=@YZC
R6:/86-G
,RS
15-6
,8-60[/

80
R6
BU

A@=AU
A@=AUA@=AU

gLa:5:-G
k1 1
V9/8-:36̂
,
8-60[/80
R6

BZBU@<CC
??

A@=AU
??

<>@A=?AC@
ZAAAC@ZAA

785F//40
5[
P/a:
MX.FGL4
36̂
,RS
R6:/86-G
t5885\36̂

O
>?

??
785F//40
5[
K-93:-G
k00/:


g-G/0
><

??
��m �d����(�n��
��%�%��%

o
�d�����
r��%��
$u
�n��

$vs

>=BU@<CC
??

A@=AU
??

<>@A=?AC@
ZAAAC@ZAA

�d���
��q�%���
�f��e�
p
d�
m�o�%%�%o
p�%w
m���%

��

r��%��
$!
&!
x!
 "!
 $!
 
&!
 y!

$$!
$&!
$x!
'
$ys
>BAZY@UC?

<<Z@<>=<
C?@AUAAU@Y>B

B?@UBY?
<>@A=?ZZ?@

AZY <@B?<@C<?
t/̂36636̂
SL64
t-G-6F/


zLG;
<
>>AAC@?CB

B<C@B>U<
U?@ZB<H=<Y@<<?

HYU@ZA??
BB>@CUU<@<?A

@?U?<@=?Y@B=Y
�(���
���� ���
'


+����
+������
r��%
��
& {&"s

>A<@<AB@Z>B
>BY@>Z?B

A<@A<YH<AC@>YC
HBU@<<>?

B>Z@B?U=@?ZA
@YCY=@A?U@?BY



���������	�
�
�
������������

�������������� ������
�

������������ !����"�#$#%
�&� !'��($"�#$#)

�*+�	����������
+����


����	��
�����
� 	�+����
����


������ 	�+����
��
,� 
�	+��������

�� �	* ���
��	��
�����	*�	����	�

,����� #$#)	�& �
������� #$#%������ #$#(
��,����
����� -./012�3245678297:;6082

�-62<2970.9
===>?@A

==>?@A==>BCD
==>BCD

E50/
F

CC
C

G826H291I�J 595H28297
B

CC
C

K/..L�;.976. /
D

CC
C

K062�3245678 297
@=CD>@CC

=CD>@CCDB>M
CNDB>MCN

O8PQ/5912
A

CC
C

RQ0/L09H�S9T4 2170.9T
?DC>CCC

DC>CCC
CC

J0T12//592.Q T�-6.72170<2
�U26<012T

M
CC

C
O9085/�;.97 6./

NMCC
MCCC

C
V7W26�-QP/01� U5X27I

=C
CC

C
YVYO Z�[/092T�=�\�=C]

===@?>C@A
C

C
=@?>C@A@@>=

=B@@>==B
��,����̂* 	_
 .̀5LT>�R60LH2T>�a�U0L2b

5/cT
=FM>@CC

A>CCC
=D>@CCD?>?F

@FB@>=B?
-56c09H�\�J2 726�59L�VXX\U

76227
=B

CC
C

U76227�Z0HW709 H
=D

=F>CCC
=F>CCCM>B=

NM>B=N
Y65XX01�;.976 ./�59L�U5X27

I
=@

BCC
BCC==@

==@
U9.b�̀28.< 5/

=A@C
=?>?CC

=?>?@C=?>?@
C=?>?@C

d0HWb5I�G9H 0922609H
=?

CC
C

U76227�;/2590 9H
=M=>@CC

=>@CCC
C

O064.67
=N

CC
C

e56P5H2�[0X�9 .7�G9726460T
2]

FCDB>@CC
DB>@CCDC>M=

@DC>M=@
V7W26�-QP/01� f.6cT

F=
CC

C
YVYO Z�[/092T�=F�\�F=]

FF@B>@@C
BA>CCC

C
MN>@@C==D>?F

DBCF>=BA
�����g �
*�����


�	+���

f2/X562�OTT0T75912

FB
CC

C
;07I�d.T4075/

FD
CC

C
-5I8297T�7.�- 60<572�d.T4

075/T
F@

CC
C

d25/7W�̀2HQ/ 570.9�59L�S9
T42170.9

FA
CC

C
f5726>�O06>�59 L�J.ThQ07.

�;.976./
F?

CC
C

;.88Q907I�J 2975/�d25/7
W

FM
CC

C
V7W26�d25/7W �59L�U.105/�U

26<012T
FN

CC
C

YVYO Z�[/092T�FB�\�FN]
BCC

C
C

CC
C

�����	��g �	��	��
��*�

Z0P656I�U26<012T
B=N>N=@

N>N=@=M>DB@
=M>DB@

JQT2Q8>�R59 L�59L�YW25
726

BF
CC

C
-56cT

BB=?>=NF
=?>=NF=?>=N

F=?>=NF
2̀162570.9

BD
CC

C
;282726I

B@
CC

C
;.88Q907I�; 29726>�i..>

�a�J56095
BA

CC
C

V7W26�;Q/7Q62 �59L�̀21625
70.9

B?
CN@C

N@C
YVYO Z�[/092T�B=�\�B?]

BMF?>=C?
C

C
F?>=C?BA>@?

?BA>@??



���������	�
�
�
������������

�������������� ������
�

������������ !���"#��$�%
�&� !'��($#��$�)

�*+�	����������
+���� 


����	��
�����
� 	�+����
����
�

����� 	�+����
��,
� 
�	+���������

� �	* ���
��	���
����	*�	����	�

,����� �$�)	�& �
������� �$�%������ �$�(
�*��������-���*

�*������+��*���
��

./0012345�67814393:843/
2

;<;=>>>
;=>>>?>=;@>

?>=;@>
A:/2/03:�B7 C7D/E0724

F>F>=>>>
F>=>>>G=<G;

G=<G;
H/1I32J�82K� LMN82�O727

P8D
F?

>>
>

QD82232J�R�S/232J
FT

>>
?;=T;?

U4V7M�./0�R �A:/2�B7C7
D/E0724

F;?@>=>>>
?@>=>>>;W?=;@

@;W?=;@@
XYZ�O7N847I

FF
>>

>
XUX[ \�]D327I�;<�̂�FF_

F@?<;=>>>
>>

>
?<;=>>>;<>=̀G

GF>;=<?<
����	����*+�	��

���
a85/M=�./12:3D=�R�.345�a

828J7M
F̀<̀=WT;

<̀=WT;=̀;?F
=̀;?F

.D7Mb=�XM78I1 M7M=�R�Z3282
:7�[K0c

FWF;=FWW
F;=FWW?@@=@FW

?@@=@FW
AD7:43/2I

FG?=@>>
?=@>>>

>
\7J8D�d7MC3:7 I�R�.345�[4

4/M275
F<TT=>>>

TT=>>>T>=?FF
T>=?FF

.345�H8DD�R�e 727M8D�613D
K32JI

@>W=>>>
W=>>>F=̀G̀

F=̀G̀
X/M4�\38N3D345

@??;=T?@
?;=T?@G=F@G

G=F@G
U4V7M�e727M8 D�e/C7M207

24
@T;@=>>>

;@=>>>;T=<?W
;T=<?W

XUX[\�]D327I�F̀�̂�@T_
@;T?G=<?@

>>
>

T?G=<?@TTG=>̀
`TTG=>̀`

��,��
�	+���
@F

;?̀=WT>
;?̀=WT>TGF=TG

WTGF=TGW
e/C�.8E348D�QM/f7:4I

@@
>T>W=?TW

=̀FGF
XYZ�.8E348D�QM/f7:4I

@̀
>>

>
XUX[ \�.[QYX[\�QOUg

A.Xd
@W>

>>
>>

>T>W=?TW
=̀FGF

�*�����hi��'��'����
��i�������jk�'l��!�����m��

'��
""n��n($n(on%)n)(n)%

n)pq
@GF̀<=̀TG

;̀=>>>>
;?̀=WT>>

>?=
>>T=;FG?=;?̀=@G

T?=;?̀=@GT
,�
���

���������

�+����

��hk����������'���k����

�-�,!lr���l��
�
s847M�L43D345

@<
>?F

?F
d7P7M�L43D345

>̀
>TG=F>@

TG=F>@
AD7:4M3:�L43D3 45

?̀
>>

>
e8I�L43D345

T̀
>>

>
[3ME/M4

;̀
>>

>
\82K93DDte8MN 8J7

F̀
>>

>
XM82I34

@̀
>>

>
.8ND7�Xu=�Y247M274�R�X7D7

EV/27
`̀

>>
>

H/1I32J�[14V /M345
Ẁ

>>
>

d4/M0�s847M� L43D345
G̀

>>
>

U4V7M�61I327II�X5E7�]:345
�V/IEc=�YdZ=�E8Mb32J=�74:c_

<̀
>>

>
A247MEM3I7�BA 6X�dAOuY

.A
W>

>>
>

A247MEM3I7�.[ QYX[\�QOU
gA.Xd

W?
>>

>
A247MEM3I7�XY Z�.[QYX[\

�QOUgA.Xd
WT

>>
>

�*�� ��,!��'������k���
jk�'l��!����m��'���)v�&�p

�qW;
>>

TG=F?<TG=F?<
�*���������������

��	�
�m��'���)o�n�p(q
WFF̀<=̀TG

;̀=>>>>
;?̀=WT>>

>>?=
>>T=;FG?=;F@=>>

??=;F@=>>?
O7J1D8M�XM82I97MI�U14

W@F>F=>>>
F>F=>>>@T=̀<

W@T=̀<W
Y247M28D�XYZ�\ /82�t�O7E85

0724�XM82I97MI�U14
Ẁ

>@=T@G
@=T@G

�h�����������'�w����*!
�

WWF>F=>>>
>>

>>
>>

F>F=>>>@W=<@
@@W=<@@

�h�����jk�'l��!����-��
!'l����'�w����*!��m��'�

��p%nppqWG
?=>@;=̀TG;̀=>

>>>
;?̀=WT>>

>>?=
F>̀=;FG?=F>T=<@̀

?=F>T=<@̀
�'l�'r��!'l�,���'��� 

!'��($
W<FGT=F<>

;WF=;F@@<>=@>
;^̀T>=<WW?̂

>G=̀F?>
;>̀=;̀<?=>TF=>G<

<̀T=WT>?=?>@=>G>



�����������	
��
������������� �����

�
������������������ �!"!#

�$���%��&" �!"!'
�����
��(��


� ��������	����
(��
� ����������

)	 ������
(�	

� (�*��	�(���


���	(�*(���	
��
)����	 !"!'��$��	��


	�� !"!#
	�
� !"!&
������� ��+�*	,��

����
������*���
�

-./01�203405�67�896:09;<
=>?@A@BC

>=A>DC
=>CAE@E

@
CCFA=FE>=FAB

BD>=FABBD
2011G�H7I6JJ0I;05�896:09

;<�-./01�K�203<�L0.9
D

@@
@

M0;�NO9907;�896:09;<�-./
01�PJ470�=�Q47O1�J470�DR

>>?@A@BC
>=A>DC

=>CAE@E
@

CCFA=FE>=FAB
BD>=FABBD

S0J47TO07;�896:09;<�-./0
1

B
@@

@
-UV�W0307O01

C
DBBADBC

DBBADBC=F@AC
EC=F@ACEC

X;Y09�N4;<�-./01G H;4J4;<�-./�W0:J.I0Q07;�
Z/I410�-./01

[?DE
FC

DCD@
=ADCCCAEFC

CAEFC
H;4J4;<�\9.7I410�;./�PU6].

�N650�NY.:;09�>[B̂DR
F

@@
@

8.94QO;O0J�]._09�;./
E

@@
@

.̀Q47_�]._09�;./
?

@@
@

a6b4J0�c6Q0�-./01
=@

@@
@

c6;0Jda6;0J�-./01
==

@@
@

X;Y09�26I.J �X:;467�-./01
=DCBA@@@

CBA@@@C>A>>
@C>A>>@

eOb;6;.J�K�X;Y09�N4;<�-./
01�PJ4701�[�;Y9O�=DR

=>CBA?DE
FC

DCD@
CCADCCC?AD@

CC?AD@C
24I07101�f� 809Q4;1

=B
@DCFACCD

DCFACCD
H10�6\�a670<�f�896:09;<

=C>?A@@@
>?A@@@>FAB?

E>FAB?E
U7;09_63097Q 07;.JG V0509.J�̀9.7;1�f�W04QbO

910Q07;1
=[

@>@ADFE
>@ADFE

W6.5�H10�-./01
=F

>[A@@@
>[A@@@>CA?@

D>CA?@D
X;Y09�e;.;0�̀9.7;1�f�W04

QbO910Q07;1
=ECA[CD

>C@
=AB>F=>[A[@@

=BBA@>?=A@
@@=A@@@

26I.J�̀9.7;1�f�W04QbO91
0Q07;1

=?
@=A>[@

=A>[@
eOb;6;.J�K�U7;09_63097Q0

7;.J�PJ4701�=[�;Y9O�=?R
D@CA[CD

>[A>C@
@=AB>F

=>[A[@@
@=E@A@>?

[EACB@[EACB@
NY.9_01�\69� V001�f�e0934

I0G
g.;09�H;4J4;<

D=CA@@@
CA@@@@

CA=FC
e0]09�H;4J4; <

DD[@A@@@
[@A@@@

@B>AEBF
ZJ0I;94I�H;4J4;<

D>
@@

@
.̀1�H;4J4;<

DB
@@

@
8.9h47_

DC
@@

@
i49:69;

D[
@@

@
2.75\4JJd̀.9b._0

DFD>A@@@
D>A@@@D=AE=

?BA>BB
c61:4;.J

DE
@@

@
-9.714;

D?
@@

@
N.bJ0�-jA�U7;0970;�f�-0J0

:Y670
>@

@@
@

c6O147_�iO;Y694;<
>=

@@
@

e;69Q�g.;09�H;4J4;<
>D

@@
@

X;Y09�V001�f �NY.9_01�\69
�e0934I0

>>
@@

@
eOb;6;.J�K�NY.9_01�\69�e0

934I0�PJ4701�D=�;Y9O�>>R
>BEEA@@@

@
@@

@@
EEA@@@D=AE=

?C>A>[[
e:0I4.J�i11011Q07;1

>C
@@

@
a41I0JJ.706O1

>[=F@A@@@
=F@A@@@

@DF?AC[F
X;Y09�V47.7I47_�e6O9I01G W0_OJ.9�X:09.;47_�-9.71\

091�U7
>FB@BA@@@

B@BA@@@CDA[
?FCDA[?F

U7;097.J�-UV�26.7�-9.71\0
91�U7

>E
@CADCE

CADCE
��k�l����
���*m�����%n

�	��%�o�����%
>?B@BA@@@

@@
@@

@@
B@BA@@@CFA?

CCCFA?CC
896I0051�6\ �S0b;�PZ/IJO5

47_�-UV�U7;097.J�p6996]47
_R

B@
@@

@
896I0051�6\�N.:4;.J�i110;

�e.J01
B=

@@
@

��k�l���$*�q�����%�%��%
n��l������r��%���&s��q���

#"tBD
B@BA@@@

@@
@@

@@
B@BA@@@CFA?

CCCFA?CC
	l������u�% �����v��m��o

l��k�n�%%�%n�o�%w�k���%
�����r��%���& �# �' ��& ��# �

�' 
!" �&# �&' �&x �+�#�t

B>=A=C=A[DC
[FAFC@DBBA

DBC=>FAB?F
=>[A[@@@

@=AF>FAF=F
??@AC?[=A>@=AF=@

p0_47747_�VO75�p.J.7I0�
yOJ<�=

BB>EBAB?>
>BDAC?C>B[

ADCEKBB=AFCB
KDBCADB=@

>@[A>[?[?DAFD@
=A=@CA@E@=AD@[A>D[

	*	
�����������+
�)�����)
�
���r��%

���#! z#&t
BC=AC>[A==E

B=@A>BCC?@
AC@>K>@BADCF

K=@EA[B=@
>@[A>[?DAB>@AB>F

DA@?CA[F[DAC@EA@>[



���������	�
����
	����

�������������� �	����



����������������� !�"#"$
�%���&��'#!�"#"(


����)������
) �*��	������

������) �*��	����
�� ��*��������

�) �����������
������������

�	�
�� "#"(�%�����
���� "#"$���	�) "#"'

�+�&����,� ��-�����&�
&��&.��/�����

01234�536738�9:�;<9=3<>?
@ABCDCEF

A@DAGF
@AFDHCH

C
FFID@IHA@IDE

EGA@IDEEG
5344J�K:L9MM3 L>38�;<9=3<

>?�01234N536?�O31<
GC

C
CC

CC
C

P3>�QR<<3:>�;<9=3<>?�012
34

AABCDCEF
A@DAGF

@AFDHCH
C

FFID@IHA@IDE
EGA@IDEEG

S3M7:TR3:>�; <9=3<>?�0123
4

EC
C

CC
CC

C
0UV�W363:R3 4

F
GEEDGEF

GEEDGEF@ICDF
HF@ICDFHF

X>Y3<�Q7>?�01 234
ZFEDBGH

IF
GFGC

FFDGFFFBDGC
FFBDGCF

57L3:434�[�;3<\7>4
IC

C
CC

GFIDFFGGFIDFFG
K43�9]�̂9:3?�1:8�;<9=3<

>?
HABDCCC

CC
CC

CC
ABDCCCAIDEB

HAIDEBH
U:>3<_963<:\ 3:>1M

BFDZFG
AZDAFC

C@DEAI
@AZDZCC

C@HCDCAB
ZHDFECZHDFEC

QY1<_34�]9<�V 334�[�̀3<67
L3

@CHHDCCC
C

CC
CC

HHDCCCG@DH@
BFADAZZ

=̀3L71M�a4434 4\3:>4
@@C

C
CC

CC
CC

^74L3MM1:39R4
@G@ICDCCC

C
CC

CC
@ICDCCC

CGIBDFZI
R̀bN0 9>1M�W363:R34

@AIEIDZGF
ZIDIFCGEED

GEF@AIDEBI
@AZDZCCC

C@DAAADI@I
BAGDZE@@DGEADIFF

��-�����&�& ��&.��/����
�� �/�������&�c�����&

@EECEDCCC
CC

CC
CC

ECEDCCCFIDB
FFFIDBFF

;<9L3384�9]�S 3b>
@FC

CC
CC

CC
CC

;<9L3384�9]�Q1=7>1M�a443>
�̀1M34

@ZC
CC

CC
CC

CC
C

�/���� �+�&�����&d���-
����/�����@I

@D@F@DZGFZI
DIFCGEEDGE

F@AIDEBI
@AZDZCCC

C@DIAIDI@I
BBCDFBZ@DAC@DI@C

�ef�&d�������,���-����
�&�&��&.�	���

;RbM7L�̀1]3>?
@H@FIDCFZ

CC
C

@FIDCFZFFD
@@AFFD@@A

;RbM7L�g9<h4
@BFADFFC

AZDCCC
C

C
HBDFFC@@EDIG

EACGD@AZ
i31M>Y�1:8�̀9L71M�̀3<67L3

4
GCC

CC
C

CC
C

QRM>R<3�1:8�W 3L<31>79:
G@GID@CI

CC
C

GID@CIAZDFI
IAZDFII

Q9\\R:7>?�1 :8�jL9:9\
7L�S363M9=\3:>

GG@BADCCC
CC

C
@BADCCCABCDZ

HHECADB@B
k3:3<1M�k963 <:\3:>

GAG@HDB@F
CC

C
G@HDB@FGGHDC

ZZGGHDCZZ
S3b>�̀3<67L3

GEC
CC

A@ZDIGC
C

A@ZDIGCGHEDG
HIGHEDGHI

Q1=7>1M�;<9l3 L>4
GFC

CC
CC

CGCID@GI
ZDEHE

�/����
/+��&��&������+
�������ef�&d������GZ

ZEBDZGHAZDC
CCC

A@ZDIGC
CC

@DCCGDAEH@DA@Z
DFHG@DA@ZDFHG

mR47:344�0?= 3�;<9=<73><1
?J�j:>3<=<743�[�ÙV

GI
CC

GHDE@BGHDE@B
�/����
/+�,�������f���

ef�&d������GH
ZEBDZGHAZDC

CCC
A@ZDIGC

CC
C@DCCGDAEH

@DAEFDCC@@DAEFDCC@
�/�������&�c�������

GBECEDCCC
CC

CC
CC

ECEDCCCFIDB
FFFIDBFF

09>1M�a55�j2=3:87>R<34nV
R:8�0<1:4]3<4�XR>

AC@DCFADZGH
AZDCCC

CA@ZDIGC
CC

C@DECZDAEH
@DECGDBFZ@DECGDBFZ

j2L344�W363: R34�[�X>Y3
<�̀9R<L34�X63<

A@
oK:83<p�j2=3:87>R<34n0<1

:4]3<4�XR>
AGBIDBBI

A@DIFCGEED
GEFN@IBDGGA

@AZDZCCC
CAA@DAZB

NE@GDAZCN@C@DGEZ
��.�&&�&.���&d�����&�

������� 
AAAHEDEBA

AEGDFBFAEZ
DGFHNEE@DIFE

NGEFDGE@C
ACZDAZBZBGDIGC

@D@CFDCHC@DGCZDAGZ
�&d�&.���&d�����&����

�&��'#
AEEHGDEBC

AIEDAEFFBC
DFCANZGCDBII

N@CHDZE@C
ACZDAZB@DCGEDCHB

ZBGDIGC@D@CFDCHC



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/0123�4�5363 7

89::;::: <=
>:88?88@A;:

::A;:B:@B
;:B:

@B;:B:
/0123�44

>@CD;::: <=
>:8D?8EAA;:

::@B:AA
;@B:

AA;@B:
:

/0123�444�536 37�FGH3I2JK
I

A9D:;::: <=
>:>:?BC8::;:

::8;E::8:8
;E::

8:8;E::
:

LJ73�M3N17HO 3IH�FPQJNO3
IH

9B:;::: <=
>:>A?8>B:;:

::B:
;:::

B:;:::
D?

:
:

B?
:

:
@?

:
:

C?
:

:
E?

:
:

8:?
:

:
88?

:
:

8>?
:

:
8A?

:
:

89?
:

:
8D?

:
:

8B?
:

:
8@?

:
:

8C?
:

:
8E?

:
:

>:?
:

:
>8?

:
:

>>?
:

:
>A?

:
:

>9?
:

:
>D?

:
:

>B?
:

:
>@?

:
:

>C?
:

:
>E?

:
:

A:?
:

:
R=RST5

>BB;:::D;@>:
>@8;@>::

:8AD;BB
:8AB;:B:



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/01

2
2

/31
2

2
//1

2
2

/41
2

2
/51

2
2

/61
2

2
/71

2
2

/81
2

2
/91

2
2

421
2

2
401

2
2

431
2

2
4/1

2
2

441
2

2
451

2
2

461
2

2
471

2
2

481
2

2
491

2
2

521
2

2
501

2
2

531
2

2
5/1

2
2

541
2

2
551

2
2

561
2

2
571

2
2

581
2

2
591

2
2

621
2

2
:;:<=>

366?2225?732
370?7322

20/5?66
20/6?262



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/01

2
2

/31
2

2
/41

2
2

/51
2

2
/61

2
2

//1
2

2
/71

2
2

/81
2

2
/91

2
2

721
2

2
701

2
2

731
2

2
741

2
2

751
2

2
761

2
2

7/1
2

2
771

2
2

781
2

2
791

2
2

821
2

2
801

2
2

831
2

2
841

2
2

851
2

2
861

2
2

8/1
2

2
871

2
2

881
2

2
891

2
2

921
2

2
:;:<=>

3//?2226?732
370?7322

2046?//
204/?2/2



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/01

2
2

/31
2

2
/41

2
2

/51
2

2
/61

2
2

/71
2

2
/81

2
2

/91
2

2
//1

2
2

0221
2

2
0201

2
2

0231
2

2
0241

2
2

0251
2

2
0261

2
2

0271
2

2
0281

2
2

0291
2

2
02/1

2
2

0021
2

2
0001

2
2

0031
2

2
0041

2
2

0051
2

2
0061

2
2

0071
2

2
0081

2
2

0091
2

2
00/1

2
2

0321
2

2
:;:<=>

377?2226?832
380?8322

2046?77
2047?272



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/0/1

2
2

/001
2

2
/031

2
2

/041
2

2
/051

2
2

/061
2

2
/071

2
2

/081
2

2
/091

2
2

/321
2

2
/3/1

2
2

/301
2

2
/331

2
2

/341
2

2
/351

2
2

/361
2

2
/371

2
2

/381
2

2
/391

2
2

/421
2

2
/4/1

2
2

/401
2

2
/431

2
2

/441
2

2
/451

2
2

/461
2

2
/471

2
2

/481
2

2
/491

2
2

/521
2

2
:;:<=>

066?2225?702
07/?7022

2/35?66
2/36?262



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/0/1

2
2

/031
2

2
/041

2
2

/051
2

2
/001

2
2

/061
2

2
/071

2
2

/081
2

2
/091

2
2

/621
2

2
/6/1

2
2

/631
2

2
/641

2
2

/651
2

2
/601

2
2

/661
2

2
/671

2
2

/681
2

2
/691

2
2

/721
2

2
/7/1

2
2

/731
2

2
/741

2
2

/751
2

2
/701

2
2

/761
2

2
/771

2
2

/781
2

2
/791

2
2

/821
2

2
:;:<=>

366?2220?732
37/?7322

2/40?66
2/46?262



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/0/1

2
2

/031
2

2
/041

2
2

/051
2

2
/061

2
2

/071
2

2
/081

2
2

/001
2

2
/091

2
2

/921
2

2
/9/1

2
2

/931
2

2
/941

2
2

/951
2

2
/961

2
2

/971
2

2
/981

2
2

/901
2

2
/991

2
2

3221
2

2
32/1

2
2

3231
2

2
3241

2
2

3251
2

2
3261

2
2

3271
2

2
3281

2
2

3201
2

2
3291

2
2

3/21
2

2
:;:<=>

377?2226?832
38/?8322

2/46?77
2/47?272



��������	�
�����
��
����������
���

���� ��������������
��������
���������

�
��������������

�������������������

��������	� ���
����������
� ���!"!#��$ �

 %$�
� ���!"!#�&$����'�
�(�$�&��
� ���!"!#�&�)

�� (*+���,��(��( �$ �  %�
� �� ��!"!#
� )��$�&�%�)� �$&�� -��

�����(�&� �� ��,. �$�&-� �$�-� )
�
 '$���)�-�&

.��&��� %����������
�

��)( $�� ���
 '$�� �/�
� �� /,�.&��$

����)���)( $�� �� 
 '$�� �/�� �� /,
01�2�31345

6778999:8;6
96;<8;6

9
9

9
<=:8779

<=78979
>1>�01�2 31345

99
9

9
9

9
9

0?4>@�2 31345
6778999:8;6

96;<8;6
9

9
9

<=:8779
<=78979



CITY OF CUMMING, IOWA 

URBAN RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT 
CONSOLIDATED CUMMING URBAN RENEWAL AREAS 

April, 2024 

The Urban Renewal Plan (the “Plan”) for the Consolidated Cumming Urban Renewal 
Areas (the “Urban Renewal Area”) is being amended for the purpose of identifying a new urban 
renewal project to be undertaken therein. 

1) Identification of Projects.  By virtue of this amendment, the list of authorized 
urban renewal projects in the Plan is hereby amended to include the following project description:   

Name of Project: Middlebrook Village Core Development Project 

Date of Council Approval of Project: April 22, 2024 

Description of Project and Project Site:  DHC 1, LLC (the “Developer”) has proposed 
to undertake the development (the “Middlebrook Project”) of a mixed-use community to 
be known as Middlebrook Village Core, including the construction of commercial and 
mixed-use buildings and the requisite public and private infrastructure improvements on 
the certain real property (the “Property”) in the Urban Renewal Area.  The Project will also 
include the construction of a recreational bike trail (the “Bike Trail Project,” and together 
with the Middlebrook Project, the “Projects”) along Cumming Avenue from the Great 
Western Trail to the Middlebrook West Plat.  

It has been requested that the City provide tax increment financing assistance to the 
Developer in support of the efforts to complete the Projects. 

The costs incurred by the City in providing tax increment financing assistance to the 
Developer will include legal and administrative fees (the “Admin Fees”) in an amount not 
to exceed $10,000. 

Description of Use of TIF for the Project: The City intends to enter into a development 
agreement (the “Development Agreement”) with the Developer with respect to the Projects 
and to provide (i) annual appropriation economic development payments (the “Payments”) 
in connection with the Middlebrook Project and (ii) an economic development grant (the 
“Grant”) in connection with the Bike Trail Project to the Developer thereunder.   

The Payments, in an amount not to exceed $2,800,000, will be funded with incremental 
property tax revenues to be derived from the Property. 

The Grant, in an amount not to exceed $125,000, will be funded with either borrowed funds 
and/or an internal advance of funds on-hand.  In any case, the City’s obligations entered 



into to fund the Grant may be repaid with incremental property tax revenues to be derived 
from the Urban Renewal Area.   

It is anticipated that the City’s total commitment of incremental property tax revenues with 
respect to the Projects, including the Payments, the Grant, and the Admin Fees will not 
exceed $2,935,000, plus any interest expense incurred by the City on any borrowing 
undertaken for the funding of the Grant. 

2)  Required Financial Information. The following information is provided in 
accordance with the requirements of Section 403.17 of the Code of Iowa: 

Constitutional debt limit of the City:  $3,372,259 
Outstanding general obligation debt of the City: $   
Proposed debt to be incurred under this 
April, 2024 Amendment*:  $2,935,000 

*It is anticipated that some of the debt incurred by the City hereunder will be subject to
annual appropriation by the City Council.



4886-7499-6909\3 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is entered into between the City of Cumming, Iowa (the “City”) and MB 
Main Investments, LLC (the “Developer”) as of ___________________, 2024 (the 
“Commencement Date”). 

WHEREAS, the City has established the Cumming Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban 
Renewal Area”) and has adopted a tax increment ordinance for the Urban Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer owns certain real property which is situated in the City, lies 
within the Urban Renewal Area and is more specifically described on Exhibit A hereto (the 
“Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the Developer has proposed to undertake the development of a mixed-use 
community on the Property locally known as the Middlebrook Village Core, which will include 
the development (the “Development Project”) of mixed-use facilities on the Property, including 
commercial facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the City provide financial assistance in the 
form of incremental property tax payments to be used by the Developer in paying the costs of 
constructing the Development Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer has also proposed to undertake the construction of recreational 
trail improvements (the “Rec Trail Project”) in connection with the Development Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the City provide financial assistance in the 
form of an economic development grant (the “Grant”) to be used by the Developer in paying the 
costs of constructing the Rec Trail Project; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 15A of the Code of Iowa authorizes cities to provide grants, loans, 
guarantees, tax incentives and other financial assistance to or for the benefit of private persons;  

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

A. Developer’s Covenants 

1. Development Project. The Developer agrees to undertake the Development 
Project and to use best efforts to thereby promote the development of the Property to its highest 
and best uses including mixed-use development which will include commercial facilities .  The 
Developer agrees that the Development Project will be constructed in compliance with the 
Middlebrook Planned Unit Development attached hereto as Exhibit B.  The Developer will 
maintain and ensure compliance with all local zoning, land use, building and safety codes and 
regulations in the undertaking of the Development Project.  

  



-2- 
 

2. Property Taxes.  

a. Payment of Taxes. The Developer agrees to make timely payment of all 
property taxes for which the Developer is responsible under the laws of the State of Iowa as they 
come due with respect to the Property owned by the Developer during the Term (as herein defined), 
and, upon request, to submit to the City a receipt or cancelled check in evidence of each such 
payment.  In the event of the conveyance of the Property, or a portion thereof, the titleholder shall 
be responsible for payment of the property taxes for which the conveyed property is responsible 
under the laws of the State of Iowa. 

b. Taxability of Property.  The Developer agrees that it will not seek any tax 
exemption or abatement either presently or prospectively authorized under any State, federal or 
local law with respect to taxation of the Property owned by the Developer during the Term 
including causing or allowing such Property to be leased, sold, transferred to or otherwise used by 
an entity that is exempt from property taxes under the laws of the State of Iowa. 

3. Developer’s Certifications – Payment Phases; Base Valuation. The Developer 
shall have the right to divide the taxable parcels comprising the Property into no more than four 
(4) phases (the “Payment Phases” and, individually, each a “Payment Phase”) for purposes of 
calculating and administering the Payments (as hereinafter defined).  The Developer agrees to 
provide a certification (each a “Triggering Certification”) to the City of its intent to begin the 
process of dividing Incremental Property Tax Revenues (as hereinafter defined) from each 
Payment Phase.  Each Triggering Certification shall be made by no later than October 15 of the 
year immediately preceding the fiscal year in which the Developer intends for the Payments (as 
hereinafter defined) to begin for each Payment Phase.  The Developer hereby acknowledges that 
the submission of the initial Worksheet (as defined in Section A.4 of this Agreement) for any 
particular Payment Phase will satisfy the requirements of this Section A.3.  The Developer agrees 
that the initial Triggering Certification shall be made no later than October 15, 2026.  

The Developer agrees that the taxable base valuation (the “Base Valuation”) of the Property 
for purposes of calculating Incremental Property Tax Revenues under Section 403.19 of the Code 
of Iowa and this Agreement shall be the taxable valuation of the Property shown on the property 
tax rolls of Warren County as of January 1 of the year prior to the year in which the Triggering 
Certification for the first Payment Phase is filed with the City.  The Base Valuation shall be 
apportioned to the Property included in each Payment Phase on a pro rata basis, and the 
apportioned Base Valuation for each such Payment Phase shall be recorded in Section 3 of the 
Worksheet (as hereinafter defined) for each Payment Phase. 

4. Property Tax Payment Certification. The Developer agrees to certify to the 
City by no later than October 15 of each year during the Term, commencing October 15 of the 
year in which the Triggering Certification is made for the first Payment Phase, an amount (each, 
the “Developer’s Estimate”) equal to seventy-five percent (75%) (the “Annual Percentage”) of the 
estimated Incremental Property Tax Revenues (as hereinafter defined) anticipated to be paid in the 
fiscal year immediately following such certification with respect to the taxable valuation of each 
of the then-certified Payment Phases of the Property.  However, the Developer shall only have the 
right to include incremental valuation from a particular Payment Phase in the Developer’s Estimate 
for a period not in excess of fifteen (15) years.  



-3- 
 

In submitting each such Developer’s Estimate for each Payment Phase, the Developer will 
complete and submit the worksheet (the “Worksheet”) attached hereto as Exhibit C.  A separate 
Worksheet must be submitted for each Phase.  The City reserves the right to review and request 
revisions to each such Developer’s Estimate to ensure the accuracy of the figures submitted.  

For purposes of this Agreement, Incremental Property Tax Revenues are calculated by: (1) 
determining the consolidated property tax levy (City, school, etc.) then in effect with respect to 
taxation of the Property; (2) subtracting (a) the debt service levies of all taxing jurisdictions, (b) 
the school district instructional support and physical plant and equipment levies and (c) any other 
levies which may be exempted from such calculation by action of the Iowa General Assembly; (3) 
multiplying the resulting modified consolidated levy rate times any incremental growth in the 
taxable valuation of the relevant Payment Phase of the Property, as shown on the property tax rolls 
of Warren County, above and beyond the Base Valuation of the lots included with each such 
Payment Phase; and (4) deducting any property tax credits which shall be available with respect 
to the incremental valuation of the Property. 

Upon request, the City staff shall provide reasonable assistance to the Developer in 
completing the Worksheet(s) required under this Section A.4. 

5. Rec Trail Project Construction.  The Developer agrees to cause the construction 
of the Rec Trail Project in accordance with the timeline and specifications set forth on Exhibit D 
hereto.   

The City shall retain all rights to inspect the completed Rec Trail Project for quality of 
work and full compliance with City Code.  Nothing in this subsection shall be interpreted as 
limiting the City’s rights to not accept the work if the Rec Trail Project is not completed to the 
satisfaction of the City.   

Upon completion of the Rec Trail Project, provided that (i) such improvements are of the 
type ordinarily dedicated to the City; (ii) the City confirms to the Developer in writing that such 
completed improvements meet City requirements; and (iii) the City accepts such Rec Trail Project 
in accordance with State law, the Developer will provide the City with either a deed or permanent 
easement to the improvements and related right-of-way comprising the Rec Trail Project, which 
shall thereafter be maintained by the City.   

6. Economic Development Grant Disbursement Request and Rec Trail Costs 
Documentation.  Upon completion of the Rec Trail Project, the Developer agrees to submit a 
grant disbursement request (the “Grant Disbursement Request”) in the form attached hereto as 
Exhibit E.  The Grant Disbursement Request shall be accompanied by documentation (the “Rec 
Trail Costs Documentation”) detailing the costs (the “Rec Trail Costs”) incurred in completion of 
the Rec Trail Project, including invoices, and such other documentation as may reasonably be 
requested by the City, confirming that the Rec Trail Costs detailed in the Rec Trail Costs 
Documentation were in fact incurred in the construction of the Rec Trail Project and that such Rec 
Trail Costs are of an amount reasonably to have been expected with respect to such construction. 



-4- 
 

The Rec Trail Costs may include all costs related to designing and constructing the Rec 
Trail Project, landscaping and grading for the Rec Trail Project, interest expense and other costs 
of financing, and other reasonably related costs of carrying out the Rec Trail Project. 

7. Legal and Administrative Costs. The Developer hereby agrees to pay for the 
legal fees and administrative costs incurred by the City in connection with the drafting, negotiation 
and authorization of this Agreement, including the prerequisite amendment to the urban renewal 
plan, up to an amount not in excess of $10,000.  The Developer agrees to remit payment to the 
City within thirty (30) days of the submission of reasonable documentation by the City to the 
Developer evidencing such costs. 
 

8. Default Provisions.  

A. Events of Default. The following shall be “Events of Default” under this 
Agreement, and the term “Event of Default” shall mean, whenever it is used in this Agreement 
(unless otherwise provided), any one or more of the following events: 

(i) Failure by the Developer to cause construction of the Development Project 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.   

(ii) Failure by the Developer to complete construction of the Rec Trail Project 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.   

(iii) Failure by the Developer to fully and timely remit payment of property taxes 
when due and owing as required by this Agreement. 

(iv) Failure by the Developer to comply with Sections A.3, A.4, A.6, A.7 and 
A.7 of this Agreement. 

(v) Failure by the Developer to observe or perform any other material covenant 
on its part, to be observed or performed hereunder. 

B. Notice and Remedies.     Whenever any Event of Default described in this 
Agreement occurs, the City shall provide written notice to the Developer describing the cause of 
the default and the steps that must be taken by the Developer in order to cure the default.  The 
Developer shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of the notice to cure the default or to provide 
assurances satisfactory to City that the default will be cured as soon as reasonably possible.  If the 
Developer fails to cure the default or provide assurances, the City shall then have the right to: 

(i) Pursue any action available to it, at law or in equity, in order to enforce the 
terms of this Agreement. 

(ii) Withhold the Payments provided for under Section B.1 below. 
(iii) To the extent that the Developer fails to construct the Rec Trail Project 

pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, withhold the 
disbursement of the Grant pursuant to Section B.6 below.   

B. City’s Obligations 

1. Payments. In recognition of the Developer’s obligations set out above, the City 
agrees to make thirty (30) semiannual economic development tax increment payments (the 



-5- 
 

“Payments” and individually, each a “Payment”) to the Developer during the Term of this 
Agreement, pursuant to Chapters 15A and 403 of the Code of Iowa, provided however that the 
aggregate, total amount (the “Maximum Payment Total”) of the Payments shall not exceed 
$2,800,000.  The Payments shall be funded from the incremental valuation of the Property for any 
given Payment Phase for a period not in excess of fifteen (15) fiscal years after the certification of 
such Payment Phase.  All Payments under this Agreement shall be subject to annual appropriation 
by the City Council, as provided hereunder.  

The Payments shall not constitute general obligations of the City, but shall be made solely 
and only from the Annual Percentage of Incremental Property Tax Revenues received by the City 
from the Warren County Treasurer attributable to the taxable valuation of the Property with the 
completed Development Project thereon. 

The Payments with respect to each Payment Phase will be made on December 1 and June 
1 of each fiscal year following an affirmative appropriation decision as provided for under Section 
B.2 below, beginning on December 1 of the fiscal year immediately succeeding the year in which 
the Triggering Certification is made for such Payment Phase, and continuing for a total of fifteen 
(15) fiscal years for each Payment Phase, provided, however, that no Payments will be made after 
the sooner of (i) the date on which the aggregate sum of Payments made hereunder equals the 
Maximum Payment Total; or (ii) June 1, 2047. 

For example, assuming the Triggering Certification for the first Payment Phase is made on 
October 15, 2026, and all appropriation determinations are approved affirmatively by the City 
Council under Section B.2 below, then Payments for the first Payment Phase will be made on each 
December 1 and June 1, beginning December 1, 2027 and continuing through the sooner of June 
1, 2042 or the date on which the aggregate sum of Payments made hereunder equals the Maximum 
Payment Total. 

2. Annual Appropriation. The Payments shall be subject to annual 
appropriation by the City Council.  Prior to December 1 of each year during the Term, beginning 
in the fiscal year in which the Triggering Certification is filed for the first Payment Phase, the City 
Council of the City shall consider the question of obligating for appropriation to the funding of the 
Payments due in the following fiscal year, an amount (the “Appropriated Amount”) of Incremental 
Property Tax Revenues to be collected in the following fiscal year equal to or less than the most 
recently submitted Developer’s Estimate. 

In any given fiscal year, if the City Council determines to not obligate the then-considered 
Appropriated Amount, then the City will be under no obligation to fund the Payments scheduled 
to become due in the following fiscal year, and the Developer will have no rights whatsoever to 
compel the City to make such Payments, to seek damages relative thereto or to compel the funding 
of such Payments in future fiscal years.  A determination by the City Council to not obligate funds 
for any particular fiscal year’s Payments shall not render this Agreement null and void, and the 
Developer shall make the next succeeding submission of the Developer’s Estimate as called for in 
Section A.4 above, provided however that no Payment shall be made under this Agreement after 
June 1, 2047. 



-6- 
 

3. Payment Amounts. The aggregate Payments to be made in a fiscal year shall not 
exceed an amount equal to the corresponding Appropriated Amount (for example, for the 
Payments due on December 1, 2027 and on June 1, 2028, the aggregate maximum amount of such 
Payments would be determined by the Appropriated Amount determined for certification by 
December 1, 2026).  Furthermore, the amount of each such Payment shall not exceed the Annual 
Percentage of Incremental Property Tax Revenues (excluding allocations of “back-fill” or “make-
up” payments from the State of Iowa for property tax credits or roll-back) actually received by the 
City from the Warren County Treasurer attributable to the taxable incremental valuation of the 
Property in the six (6) months immediately preceding such Payment due date. 

4. Certification of Payment Obligation. In any given fiscal year, if the City 
Council determines to obligate the then-considered Appropriated Amount, as set forth in Section 
B.2 above, then the City Clerk will certify by December 1 of each such year to the Warren County 
Auditor an amount equal to the most recently obligated Appropriated Amount. 

5. Review of Grant Disbursement Request and Rec Trail Costs Documentation. 
The City staff will review the Rec Trail Costs Documentation upon receipt from the Developer.  If 
the City determines that the costs set forth in the Rec Trail Costs Documentation are costs 
reasonably incurred in the construction of the Rec Trail Project, then the City shall record a 
summary of the date, amount and nature of such costs (the “Accepted Rec Trail Costs”) on the 
Summary of Accepted Rec Trail Costs attached hereto as Exhibit F, and such summary shall be 
the official record of the Accepted Rec Trail Costs for purposes of tallying the maximum amount 
of the Grant allowed to the Developer under this Agreement.  If the City determines the costs set 
forth in the Rec Trail Costs Documentation are not costs reasonably incurred in the construction 
of the Rec Trail Project, then the City shall notify the Developer of such determination within 
fifteen (15) days of receipt of the Grant Disbursement Request in order to allow an opportunity for 
the Developer to cure the noted deficiencies. 

6. Economic Development Grant.  The City hereby agrees to make the Grant to the 
Developer an amount equal to the lesser of (i) the Accepted Rec Trail Costs, or (ii) $125,000 within 
thirty (30) days of the receipt of a satisfactory Grant Disbursement Request from the Developer. 

C. Administrative Provisions 

1. Amendment and Assignment. Neither party may cause this Agreement to be 
amended, assigned, assumed, sold or otherwise transferred without the prior written consent of the 
other party. However, the City hereby gives its permission that the Developer’s rights to receive 
the Payments hereunder may be assigned by the Developer to a private lender, as security on a 
credit facility taken with respect to the Development Project, the Public Infrastructure Project or 
the Rec Trail Project, without further action on the part of the City. 

2. Successors. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the 
successors and assigns of the parties. 

3. Term. The term (the “Term”) of this Agreement shall commence on the 
Commencement Date and end on June 1, 2047 or on such earlier date upon which the aggregate 
sum of Payments made to the Developer equals the Maximum Payment Total. 



-7- 
 

4. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be deemed to be a contract made under 
the laws of the State of Iowa and for all purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with laws of the State of Iowa. 

5. Additional Incentives. If the Developer, or the then titleholder, plans to add 
additional property to the Middlebrook Village Core, or the real property located adjacent thereto, 
and construct additional improvements thereon not contemplated by this Agreement, then the City 
shall consider, in good faith, the negotiation of an amendment to this Agreement or a new 
Development Agreement with respect to the construction of such additional improvements and the 
corresponding provision of incentives to Developer, including additional economic development 
tax increment payments funded with Incremental Property Tax Revenues to be derived from such 
additional improvements. 

 

  



-8- 
 

 
The City and the Developer have caused this Agreement to be signed, in their names and 

on their behalf by their duly authorized officers, all as of the day and date written above. 

 
 

CITY OF CUMMING, IOWA 

 
       By: _______________________ 

Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
 
_________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 

MB MAIN INVESTMENTS, LLC 
 
 
 
By:_______________________________ 
 [Name, Title] 
 



-9- 
 

EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY 

 
Parcel “Q” being a part of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 17, Township 77 North, 
Range 25 West of the 5th P.M., City of Cumming, Warren County, Iowa, as shown 
on Plat of Survey recorded January 24, 2024 as Instrument No. 2024-00463 in the 
Office of the Recorder for Warren County, Iowa. 

 
  



-10- 
 

EXHIBIT B 
MIDDLEBROOK PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

  















-11- 
 

EXHIBIT C 
DEVELOPER’S ESTIMATE WORKSHEET 

COMPLETE ONE FOR EACH OPERATIVE PAYMENT PHASE 
PAYMENT PHASE ___ 

 
• Is this the first worksheet for a new phase: Yes   /   No 
• Contains the following described taxable parcels: 

________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________ 

 
(1) Date of Preparation:  October _____, 20____. 
 
(2) Assessed Valuation of Property as of January 1, 20_____: 

 
$_____________________. 

 
(3) Base Taxable Valuation of Property: 

 
$_____________________. 
 

(4) Incremental Taxable Valuation of Property (2 minus 3): 
 

$_____________________ (the “TIF Value”). 
 
(5) Current City fiscal year consolidated property tax levy rate for purposes of calculating 

Incremental Property Tax Revenues (the “Adjusted Levy Rate”): 
 

$_____________________ per thousand of value. 
 

(6) The TIF Value (4) factored by the Adjusted Levy Rate (5). 
 
$__________ x $_________/1000 = $__________  (the “TIF Estimate”) 
 

TIF Estimate ($__________ x .75 (75%) = Developer’s Estimate ($__________).  



-12- 
 

 
EXHIBIT D 

TIMELINE AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR REC TRAIL PROJECT 
  



PT SW 1/
4

SEC 8-
77

-25

EXISTING 40' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
INSTRUMENT #: 2021-06720

EXISTING 40' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
INSTRUMENT #: 2021-06721

PARCEL '
N'

IN
STRUMENT #:

 20
21

-01
10

4

PARCEL '
M'

IN
STRUMENT #:

 20
20

-01
46

0

15
TH

 A
VE

N
U

E
N

 5
0T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

NEW MULTI USE TRAIL EASEMENT

HIGHWAY G-14 (CUMMING AVENUE)

PT N
W 1/

4

SEC 17
-77

-25

FUTURE 60' RIGHT-OF-WAY

EXISTING 80' RIGHT-OF-WAY

EXHIBIT SHOWING NEW MULTI USE TRAIL EASEMENT
WITH 2021 SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

1 Inch = 120 ft.

3000 Westown Parkway | West Des Moines, IA 50266 | (515) 225-8000

MULTI USE TRAIL CONNECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-01-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
41243

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\41243\41243-SURVEY\PLATS\41243 Exhibit.dwg 11/7/2023 2:34 PM 11/7/2023 2:34 PM11/7/2023 2:34 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID NORTH IOWA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM SOUTH ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
0



-13- 
 

EXHIBIT E 
FORM OF COVER PAGE FOR GRANT DISBURSEMENT REQUEST 

Date submitted:   ___________________________ 
Submitted by:  _____________________________ 
Contact information:   _______________________ 
Total amount requested:_______________________ 
Index of Invoices/Statements Attached to substantive request: 
_________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 
  
I, the undersigned hereby certify that the costs shown on the documents referred in the index above 
are legitimate costs reasonably incurred in the undertaking of Rec Trail Project. 
 

MB MAIN INVESTMENTS, LLC 
 
 
 
By:_______________________________ 
 [Name, Title] 
 

 
Reviewed and accepted by the City of Cumming, Iowa this _____ day of ____________, 20__. 

 
By:_______________________________ 

       City Administrator 
  



-14- 
 

EXHIBIT F 
SUMMARY OF ACCEPTED REC TRAIL COSTS 

 

Date of Cost Amount of Cost Nature of Cost 
Date 

Accepted by 
City 

  
 
 

  

  
 
 

  

    
 
 

    
 
 

    
 
 

 
 

   

    
 
 

    
 
 

    
 
 

    
 
 

    
 
 

    
 
 

    
 
 



 

CONSENT 
 

 
 

 



OFFICIAL PUBLICATION 
CITY OF CUMMING 

Regular Council Meeting 04/08/2024 
To be Approved at 04/22/2024 Meeting 

 
The regular City Council Meeting of the City of Cumming was held at Cumming City Hall 649 N. 44th 
St. on April 8, 2024 at 6:00PM. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M. by Mayor Brent Highfill.  
Present at Roll Call: Thomas Cackler, Larry Goode, Jr. via Zoom, Kathie Hungerford, Martin Squier 
and Charlie Ochanpaugh. Motion to approve agenda by Goode, Jr., seconded by Hungerford. 
Approved 5-0.  
 
Public Comment  
 
Public Hearings: Opened at 6:01 PM by Mayor Brent Highfill 

A. Public hearing on Proposed Property Tax Levy for Fiscal Year 2025. Motion by Cackler, seconded by 
Squier. Approved 5-0. 

B. Public hearing closed at 6:11PM. Motion by Squier, seconded by Cackler.  
 
 
NEXT CITY COUNCIL MEETING:  April 8, 2024, 6:30 pm at City Hall 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Brent Highfill, Mayor 

 
Attest: Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 



OFFICIAL PUBLICATION 
CITY OF CUMMING 

Regular Council Meeting 04/08/2024 
To be Approved at 04/22/2024 Meeting 

 
The regular City Council Meeting of the City of Cumming was held at Cumming City Hall 649 N. 44th 
St. on February 26, 2024 at 6:00PM. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M. by Mayor Brent 
Highfill.  Present at Roll Call: Thomas Cackler, Larry Goode, Jr. via Zoom, Kathie Hungerford, Martin 
Squier and Charlie Ochanpaugh. Motion to approve agenda by Cackler, seconded by Hungerford. 
Approved 5-0. 
 
Public Comment:  
 
Public Hearings: None 
 
Consent Items 
Motion made by Ochanpaugh, seconded by Squier to approve Consent Items: Minutes from the March 
25, 2024 Regular Council Meeting, Payment of Bills, March 2024 Financial Reports and a note to move 
March 2024 Sheriff’s Report to April 22, 2024 Regular Council Meeting. Approved 5-0. 
  
Payment of Bills: 
  

Type Date Vendor  Memo Amount 

Check 04/02/2024 Combined Systems Technology Invoice 164646 -16.00 
Check 04/02/2024 US Bank March Invoice -197.60 
Check 04/02/2024 McClure Engineering Co Invoice 151184 -22,372.00 
Check 04/04/2024 Waste Solutions of Iowa Invoice 80391 -146.00 
Check 04/04/2024 Conner, Rita Health Insurance Reimbursement April 2024 -618.21 
Check 04/04/2024 Combined Systems Technology  -37.25 
Check 04/04/2024 N/Warren Town and County News Notice, Minutes x 2 March 2024 -266.52 
Check 04/04/2024 Midamerican Energy March Invoice -802.93 
Check 04/04/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. 41247-6 -888.00 
Check 04/04/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. 41250-5 -660.00 
Check 04/04/2024 Elan Financial Services April Invoice -757.22 
Check 04/04/2024 Simmering Cory Inc Invoice 2023-IC-0320 -450.00 
Check 04/04/2024 Combined Systems Technology Invoice 163743 -15.15 
Check 04/04/2024 Waste Connections Invoice 3610378T071 -39.65 
Check 04/04/2024 Skinner Law Office PC Invoice 32781 -1,933.75 

   Total -29,200.28 

 
 
Business Items: 

A. Motion to approve Resolution 2024-17 Des Moines Area Wastewater Reclamation Authority 
(WRA) 2024 Senior Bond Issuance Certificates. Motion by Squier, seconded by Hungerford. 
Approved 5-0. This is an annual bond from the WRA, the amount due is reflective on the amount 
of water usage.  

B. Motion to Approve Resolution 2024-18 Set Public Hearing for the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget 
Adoption. Motion by Cackler, seconded by Goode, Jr. Approved 5-0. 

C. Motion to Approve Resolution 2024-19 Warren County Sheriff’s 28E Agreement. Motion by 
Goode, Jr., seconded by Cackler. Approved 5-0.  

 
Reports: 



A. Diligent Development will be adding a temporary driveway across from the Mercantile entrance 
to assist with parking for Friday at the Farm. This will replace the current drive located near S. 
25th Street, as this road will be realigned when construction begins.  

B. No report from City Council 
C. No report from City Attorney  
D. Park restrooms will be opening May 1st due to the fluctuating temperatures, this is to avoid frozen 

pipes. Taxing entities meeting took place on April 8, 2024 at 11am regarding the usage of Tax 
Increment Financing. In attendance was Norwalk Superintendent Shawn Holloway, Jake Loll 
with the Norwalk School District, Rodrigo Lacayo, and Katie Swanson with the Warren County 
Auditor’s Office. Park and Recreation Board met in March, there are three members, they are 
currently without a chair. Discussion regarding movie nights during Fridays at the Farm, Tim 
Portzen may be able to take over set up and tear down. Chair Ethan Roos of Planning & Zoning 
is looking to hook up to City Sewer.  

E. State Auditor will be presenting an overview of the State Audit on May 13, 2024. Working with 
Raygun to get a design and an online store open for t-shirts. Possibly partnering with Fast & 
Fresh to sell them within their store at a local level. Shirts will be available for purchase online 
within the next few months.  

 
 
Adjourn: 
Motion by Cackler, seconded by Hungerford to adjourn the meeting at 6:42PM. 
 
NEXT CITY COUNCIL MEETING:  April 22, 2024, 6:00 pm at City Hall 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Brent Highfill, Mayor 

 
Attest: Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 



WARREN COUNTY          PHONE 515-961-1122 
     OFFICE OF                                                        POST OFFICE BOX 337 
JOSEPH C. CARICO, SHERIFF  INDIANOLA, IOWA  50125 
 
 
 
Brent Highfill, Mayor 
P.O. Box 100 
Cumming, IA 50061 
 
 
Mayor Highfill, 
 
The attached report summarizes the activities in and around the community for the 
month of March 2024.  It is compiled from Deputy’s Logs and Records from the 
Sheriff’s Office.  20 Calls For Service (CFS’s) were received or initiated by Deputies 
for the month.  They include: 
 
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED FOR CFS INFORMATION 
 
Three Citations and/or Warnings were written for Traffic/Parking Violations that 
occurred within the City of Cumming proper. 
 
Officers spent in excess of 36 hours in the City of Cumming for the month. 
 
Officers patrolled in excess of 257 Miles within the city limits of Cumming for the 
month. 
 
If you have questions, points of concern, or additional requests from your Sheriff’s 
Office, please contact me at 515.690.9211 or joec@warrencountyia.org  
 
 
Respectfully, 
Sheriff Joseph C. Carico 
 
 
  

mailto:joec@warrencountyia.org


Date Call Type CFS Loc Adr Inc # How Cleared
3/31/2024 3:16:21 AM BUILDING / PARK 

CHECK
4125 CUMMING AVE CLEARED

3/30/2024 7:32:07 PM TRAFFIC STOP CUMMING AVE/N 
50TH

CITATION ISSUED

3/29/2024 12:42:09 
PM

BUILDING / PARK 
CHECK

4200-4299 N 
GREENLEE AVE

COMPLETED

3/28/2024 10:24:39 
PM

ALARM BURGLARY 5237 CUMMING AVE COMPLETED

3/24/2024 10:10:49 
PM

BUILDING / PARK 
CHECK

4200-4299 N 
GREENLEE AVE

COMPLETED

3/23/2024 11:37:52 
PM

ALARM BURGLARY 317 N 36TH ST CLEARED

3/23/2024 10:54:44 
AM

ALARM BURGLARY 5237 CUMMING AVE CLEARED

3/22/2024 6:08:03 PM BUILDING / PARK 
CHECK

4200-4299 N 
GREENLEE AVE

COMPLETED

3/20/2024 3:01:33 PM TRAFFIC STOP CUMMING 
AVE/SOUTH ORRILLA 
RD

WARNING ISSUED

3/16/2024 9:43:23 AM CONTRACT TOWN 
CUMMING

600 N 44TH ST COMPLETED

3/14/2024 6:43:01 AM BUILDING / PARK 
CHECK

649 N 44TH ST CLEARED

3/14/2024 5:47:14 AM TRAFFIC STOP 4125 CUMMING AVE WARNING ISSUED

3/13/2024 3:05:37 AM BUILDING / PARK 
CHECK

117 N 44TH ST CLEARED

3/3/2024 1:55:19 AM BUILDING / PARK 
CHECK

600 N 44TH ST CLEARED

3/3/2024 7:04:22 PM BUILDING / PARK 
CHECK

4200-4299 N 
GREENLEE AVE

CLEARED

3/4/2024 12:45:17 AM BUILDING / PARK 
CHECK

4125 CUMMING AVE CLEARED

3/4/2024 1:43:06 AM SUSPICIOUS 113 N 58TH PL CITATION ISSUED
3/5/2024 5:49:09 PM BUILDING / PARK 

CHECK
4200-4299 N 
GREENLEE AVE

COMPLETED

3/7/2024 8:19:31 AM CONTRACT TOWN 
CUMMING

600 N 44TH ST COMPLETED

3/11/2024 5:43:18 PM BUILDING / PARK 
CHECK

4200-4299 N 
GREENLEE AVE

COMPLETED

cfs by date,community (community=contract town) - WARREN COUNTY 



 

BUSINESS ITEMS 
 

 
 

 



Resolution 2024-20 
City of Cumming 

ADOPTION OF BUDGET  
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

WHEREAS, The City Council of Cumming, Iowa, held a Public Hearing as required by 
law, on April 22, 2024, 6:00 P.M. at Cumming City Hall, 649 N. 44th, Street, Cumming, 
Iowa, to receive comments on the proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2025, and 

WHEREAS, Notice of said Public Hearing was published on April 11, 2024, and certified 
as to posting, as required by Iowa law, and 

WHEREAS, The City Council, after giving all taxpayers the opportunity to be heard, 
gave final consideration to the proposed Budget, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council, City of Cumming, Iowa, by 
means of this Resolution, hereby approves the Adoption of the Budget for Fiscal Year 
2025.  

Passed and approved this 22nd day of April, 2024. 

___________________________ 
Brent Highfill, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 



Cumming / 420923-20 / UR Amend Hrg No Add’s 

-3- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-21 

Resolution to Approve Urban Renewal Plan Amendment for the Consolidated 
Cumming Urban Renewal Areas 

WHEREAS, as a preliminary step to exercising the authority conferred upon Iowa cities 
by Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa (the “Urban Renewal Law”), a municipality must adopt a 
resolution finding that one or more slums, blighted or economic development areas exist in the 
municipality and that the rehabilitation, conservation, redevelopment, development or a 
combination thereof, of such area or areas is necessary in the interest of the public health, safety 
or welfare of the residents of the municipality; and 

WHEREAS, this City Council of the City of Cumming, Iowa (the “City”), by prior 
resolution established the Consolidated Cumming Urban Renewal Areas (the “Urban Renewal 
Areas”) and adopted an urban renewal plan (the “Plan”) for the governance of projects and 
initiatives therein; and 

WHEREAS, an amendment (the “Amendment”) to the Plan has been prepared which 
authorizes the undertaking of a new urban renewal project (the “Project”) in the Urban Renewal 
Area consisting of providing tax increment financing support to MB Main Investments, LLC in 
connection with the development of a mixed-use community, including the construction of 
commercial and mixed-use buildings, certain related public and private infrastructure 
improvements, and a recreational bike trail; and 

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing by the City Council on the proposed Amendment 
was heretofore given in strict compliance with the provisions of Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa, 
and the Council has conducted said hearing on April 22, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, copies of the Amendment, notice of public hearing and notice of a 
consultation meeting with respect to the Amendment were mailed to Warren County and the 
Norwalk Community School District; the consultation meeting was held on April 8, 2024; and 
responses to any comments or recommendations received following the consultation meeting were 
made as required by law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, It Is Resolved by the City Council of the City of Cumming, Iowa, 
as follows: 

Section 1. The Amendment, attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby in all 
respects approved. 

Section 2. It is hereby determined by this City Council as follows: 

 A. The Project proposed under the Amendment conforms to the general plan 
for the development of the City; 

 B. The Project proposed under the Amendment is necessary and appropriate to 
facilitate the proper growth and development of the City in accordance with sound planning 
standards and local community objectives; 



Cumming / 420923-20 / UR Amend Hrg No Add’s 

-4- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

 C. It is not intended that families will be displaced as a result of the City’s 
undertaking under the Amendment.  Should such issues arise with future projects, then the 
City will ensure that a feasible method exists to carry out any relocations without undue 
hardship to the displaced and into safe, decent, affordable and sanitary housing. 

 Section 3. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed, to 
the extent of such conflict. 

Passed and approved April 22, 2024. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 

(Attach copy of the urban renewal plan amendment to this resolution.) 

• • • • 

Upon motion and vote, the meeting adjourned. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 



801 Grand Avenue | Suite 4100 | Des Moines, IA | 50309-2790 | T 515.283.1000 | F 515.283.1060 | dorsey.com 

April 17, 2024 

VIA EMAIL 
Rita Conner 
City Administrator/City Hall 
Cumming, Iowa 

Re: 2024 Amendment to the Consolidated Cumming Urban Renewal Areas 
Our File No. 420923-20 

Dear Rita: 

Attached please find proceedings covering the City Council’s action in holding a public 
hearing on and adopting a resolution to approve the 2024 urban renewal plan amendment.  The 
resolution states that the consultation session has been held with the Norwalk Community School 
District and Warren County.  If this action has not been taken, please notify us immediately.   

We will appreciate receiving executed copies of these proceedings as soon as they are 
available.  Please contact John Danos, Severie Orngard or me if you have any questions. 

Kind regards, 

Amy Bjork 

Attachments 

cc: Nichole Onstot 



Cumming / 420923-20 / UR Amend Hrg No Add’s 

-1- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

HEARING ON AND APPROVAL OF 2024 
AMENDMENT TO THE 
CONSOLIDATED CUMMING URBAN 
RENEWAL AREAS  

420923-20 

Cumming, Iowa 

April 22, 2024 

The City Council of the City of Cumming, Iowa, met on April 22, 2024, at 6:00 p.m., at 
the Cumming City Hall, in the City for the purpose of conducting a public hearing on a proposed 
urban renewal plan amendment.   

The Mayor presided and the roll being called the following members of the Council were 
present and absent: 

Present:    

Absent:    . 

The City Council investigated and found that notice of the intention of the Council to 
conduct a public hearing on the urban renewal plan amendment had been published according to 
law and as directed by the Council and that this is the time and place at which the Council shall 
receive oral or written objections from any resident or property owner of the City.  All written 
objections, statements, and evidence heretofore filed were reported to the City Council, and all 
oral objections, statements, and all other exhibits presented were considered. 

The following named persons presented oral objections, statements, or evidence as 
summarized below; filed written objections or statements, copies of which are attached hereto; or 
presented other exhibits, copies of which are attached hereto: 

(Here list all persons presenting written or oral statements or evidence and summarize 
each presentation.) 

There being no further objections, comments, or evidence offered, the Mayor announced 
the hearing closed. 

Council Member ______________________ moved the adoption of a resolution entitled 
“Resolution to Approve Urban Renewal Plan Amendment for the Consolidated Cumming Urban 
Renewal Areas,” seconded by Council Member ______________________.  After due 



Cumming / 420923-20 / UR Amend Hrg No Add’s 

-2- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

consideration, the Mayor put the question on the motion and the roll being called, the following 
named Council Members voted: 

Ayes:    

Nays:   . 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and signed approval thereto. 



 

801 Grand Avenue | Suite 4100 | Des Moines, IA | 50309-2790 | T 515.283.1000 | F 515.283.1060 | dorsey.com 

April 17, 2024 

VIA EMAIL 
Rita Conner 
City Administrator/City Hall 
Cumming, IA   

Re: MB Main Investments, LLC Development Agreement 
File No. 420923-20 

Dear Rita: 

Attached please find the proceedings covering the City Council’s public hearing on the 
proposed Development Agreement with MB Main Investments, LLC, followed by a resolution 
approving the Agreement and pledging certain incremental property tax revenues to make the 
payments under the Agreement. 

We would appreciate receiving one fully executed copy of these proceedings and of the 
executed Development Agreement as soon as they are available. 

Please call John Danos, Severie Orngard or me with questions. 

Kind regards, 

Amy Bjork 
 

Attachments 

cc: Nichole Onstot 



Cumming / 420923-20 / Hold Hrg & App Dev Agmt AA 

 -1- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

HOLD HEARING ON AND APPROVE 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AND 
TAX INCREMENT PAYMENTS 

(MB Main Investments, LLC) 

420923-20 

Cumming, Iowa 

April 22, 2024 

A meeting of the City Council of the City of Cumming, Iowa, was held at 6:00 p.m., on 
April 22, 2024, at the Cumming City Hall, Cumming, Iowa, pursuant to the rules of the Council. 

The Mayor presided and the roll was called, showing members present and absent as 
follows: 

Present:    

Absent:   . 

The City Council investigated and found that notice of the intention of the Council to 
conduct a public hearing on a Development Agreement between the City and MB Main 
Investments, LLC had been published according to law and as directed by the City Council and 
that this is the time and place at which the Council shall receive oral or written objections from 
any resident or property owner of the City.  All written objections, statements, and evidence 
heretofore filed were reported to the Council, and all oral objections, statements, and all other 
exhibits presented were considered. 

The following named persons presented oral objections, statements, or evidence as 
summarized below; filed written objections or statements, copies of which are attached hereto; or 
presented other exhibits, copies of which are attached hereto: 

(Here list all persons presenting written or oral statements or evidence and 
summarize each presentation.) 

There being no further objections or comments, the Mayor announced that the hearing 
was closed. 



Cumming / 420923-20 / Hold Hrg & App Dev Agmt AA 

 -2- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Council Member _______________________ introduced the resolution next hereinafter 
set out and moved its adoption, seconded by Council Member _______________________; and 
after due consideration thereof by the City Council, the Mayor put the question upon the 
adoption of said resolution, and the roll being called, the following named Council Members 
voted: 

Ayes:    

Nays:   . 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared said resolution duly adopted, as follows: 



RESOLUTION 2024-23 
City of Cumming 

 
 

APPROVE IOWA COMMUNITIES ASSURANCE POOL (ICAP) INSURANCE 
RENEWAL 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Iowa Communities Assurance Pool (ICAP) is a local government risk 
pool formed for the purpose of providing risk management services to its members and to 
defend, and protect its members against certain liabilities by offering property and liability 
coverage, and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Cumming has been a member of the Iowa Communities 
Assurance Pool since 1995, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council, City of Cumming, Iowa, does believe it is in the best 
interest of the City of Cumming, Iowa, to continue to be a member of the Iowa 
Communities Assurance Pool, and 
 
WHEREAS, the policy is reviewed annually to ensure that the City’s coverage is 
appropriate and updated with any changes that have occurred or are pending during the 
coverage term.  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Iowa Communities Assurance Pool 
(ICAP) annual renewal is hereby approved. 
 
Passed and approved this 22nd day of April, 2024. 
 
 

____________________________ 
Brent Highfill, Mayor  

 
 
Attest: 
 
_______________________________ 
Nichole Onstot, City Clerk  



Iowa Communities Assurance Pool

12951 UNIVERSITY AVE, STE 120
CLIVE, IA 50325

(515) 276-7557
Fax: (515) 276-7522 

Date: 1/30/2024

To: Scott Weinman

RE: City of Cumming

Enclosed please find the ICAP Anniversary supplement for the above entity. Please review the information recorded for 
last year. Only items that have changed within the year need to be updated. For instance, the financial information almost 
always is altered; however, the number of volunteer firefighter may not have changed. 

There are a number of areas that require annual review, automobile lists, property values, limits of liability (ICAP can 
provide a quotation for up to $15,000,000), and special coverages such as Medical Payments.

Replacement Cost Coverage under the new forms is included for Miscellaneous Property at no additional cost. Please 
submit an update schedule with all current replacement costs. 

In order to properly provide coverage, underwrite and issue an invoice in a timely manner, we request the completed 
supplement and returned to our office no later than 60 days prior to renewal. If the supplement is not returned to our office 
by that time, coverage will be affected and we will invoice for next year at a 25% increase. If you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to call. 

Thank you,

Kim Rasko

Enclosures



Iowa Communities Assurance Pool
2024 Anniversary Rating Supplement

The attached application is designed to make the anniversary process much less complicated.
Information from your 2023 supplement has been inserted.

Instructions:

1. Review the information from the 2023 supplement.
2. Enter information under 2024 only for expenses that have changed.
3. Complete and sign Proxy section.
4. Return completed application to:

Iowa Communities Assurance Pool
c/o Bilbrey Insurance Services Inc.
12951 University Ave, Ste 120
Clive, IA 50325
Telephone: 1-(800) 383-0116
Fax: 1-(515) 276-7522



Iowa Communities Assurance Pool
2024 Anniversary Rating Supplement

Member: City of Cumming
Address: PO Box 100

Cumming, IA 50061-0100
Member #: 0263
Anniversary Date: 7/1/2024
Contact: Rita Conner
Telephone: 5159819214
Agent Name: Scott Weinman
Agency: First MainStreet Insurance L.C. dba 

Weinman Insurance
Agency Address:

Limits Of Liability

General Liability: $3,000,000
Premises Med Liability: $10,000
Employee Benefits Liability: $1,000,000
Automobile Liability: $3,000,000
Automobile Med Pay Liability: $0
UM/UIM: $0
Officials Liability: $3,000,000
Law Enforcement Liability: $3,000,000

2023 2024

Full-Time Employees and Elected/Appointed Officials 7

Part-Time Employees 0

Population 436

Financial (Please include 2024/2025 budget) 2023 2024

               Total Operating Expenses (Not subject to transfers in/out)

               Conference Board Expenditures $0

               Deductions

                              (a) Capital Improvements $0

                              (b) Independent Contractors $50,000

                              (c) Welfare Benefits $0

                              (d) Debt Services Fund $241,154

                              (e) Police Expenses $11,756

                              (f) Golf Course Receipts $0

                              (g) Rec Center Receipts $0

                              (h) Electric Utility Expense $0

                              (i) Gas Utility Expense $0

                              (j) Emergency Management Expense $0

                              (k) Legal Engineering Expense $0

                              (l) Other Expenses $0

               Adjusted Operating Expenses $641,954

Payroll (estimated for current year): 2023 2024
               County Care Facility Payroll $0

               DPW Payroll $0

               Electric Utility Distribution Payroll $0

               Electric Utility Generating Payroll $0

               Fire Department Payroll $0

               Gas Utility Distribution Payroll $0

8
0
436

0

$271,120

$11,756

$649,628

$50,000



               Independent Contractors Cost $50,000

               Parks & Recreation Payroll $0

               Road Construction Payroll $0

               Sewer Department Payroll $0

               Street Maintenance Payroll $0

               Water Department Payroll $0

Exposures: 2023 2024
               Additional Party Endorsements 0

               Adult Day Care 0

               Airport Courtesy Car 0

               Airport Liability 0

               Ambulances 0

               Animal Control 0

               Animal Scrambler 0

               Apartment Building Operations 0

               Archery Range 0

               Assistant Medical Examiner 0

               Barrel Race Events 0

               Barrel Train 0

               Bike Trail 0

               Blow up Rides 0

               Bluegrass Festival 0

               BMX Track 0

               Boat 0

               Boat Access 0

               Boat Ramp 0

               Bridges 0

               Bridges - Hiking Trail 0

               Bridges - Pedestrian 0

               Bullriding/Bullfighting Event 0

               Campground Receipts 0

               Campgrounds 0

               Canoe Rental 0

               Car Wash Receipts 0

               Care, Custody & Control 0

               Climbing Wall Over Water 0

               Community Center Receipts 0

               Concert 0

               Cowboy Competition 0

               Dams 0

               DCAT 0

               Demo Derby 0

               Demolition Derby 0



               Diving Boards 0

               Drainage Districts 0

               Drones 0

               Dunk Tank 0

               Empowerment Board 0

               EMT 0

               EMT (No. of technicians, not including paid EMT's) 0

               EPLI for Nursing Home 0

               Farm 0

               Figure 8 Race 0

               Figure 8 Races 0

               Fire/Rescue Boat 0

               Fire/Rescue Jet Ski 0

               Fireworks 0

               Fireworks displays 0

               Garbage Dump or Landfill 0

               Golf Cart Ordinance – Miles of Roadway 0

               Golf Course 0

               Golf Course Receipts 0

               Golfmobiles 0

               Group Home 0

               Halfway House Clients 0

               Horse Show 0

               Horse Show/Races 0

               Housing Authority Expenditures 0

               Inflatables 0

               Jon Boat 0

               Kayak 0

               Lake (higher charge than base) 0

               Landfill 0

               Landfill Acreage 0

               Lawn Mower Race 0

               Maintenance Boat 0

               Marina – Docks 0

               Marina – Moorings 0

               Marina – Slips 0

               Medical Director of Fire Department 0

               Motocross 0

               Mud Bogs 0

               Mutton Busting 0

               Nursing Home/Lessor 0

               Off Road Vehicles Park 0

               Other 0

               Paddle Boats 0



               Pagent 0

               Participating Entities 0

               Petting Zoo 0

               Playgrounds 0

               Ponds 0

               Ponds/Quarries 0

               Pony Rides 0

               Preschool – Number of Children 0

               Public Housing Authority 0

               Railroad Contract 0

               Rec Center Receipts 0

               Red Neck Rally 0

               Rentals 0

               Restaurant and Banquet Receipts 0

               Rodeo 0

               Shooting Booth 0

               Skateboard Parks 0

               Skating Rinks - Ice 0

               Ski Slopes 0

               Skidloader Rodeo 0

               Slides 0

               Snow Trail 0

               Software Development Liability 0

               Sponsored Motorized Events 0

               Summer Camp 0

               Swimming Pools/Lakes 0

               Temporary Depository Site Endorsement 0

               Theatre Receipts 0

               Torque Fest 0

               Townships 0

               Tractor Pull 0

               Train Museum 0

               Transfer Station 0

               UTV/ATV Ordinance 0

               UTV/ATV Ordinance - miles of roadway 0

               Vendors 0

               Volunteer Firefighters - Basic 0

               Wading Pool 0

               Wastewater 0

               Water Park 0

               Waterball 0

               Waterslides 0

               Wellness Center Receipts 0

               Zoo 0



Any changes to pool policies?  _________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

New Recreational Facilities (please describe):   ____________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Any policy changes for Pesticide/Herbicide spraying (please describe):  _________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Any changes to Public Health Departments/Districts (please describe):  _________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Fairs Only 2023 2024

               Receipts $0

Automobiles: 2023 2024
               Ambulances 0

               Antique Firetruck (Parade Use Only) 0

               Buses - School/Church 0

               Buses - Transit 0

               Dump Trucks 0

               Extra Heavy 0

               Fire Trucks 0

               Heavy 0

               Lt. Med Trucks 0

               Motorcycles 0

               Passenger Car/Vans/Pickups 0

               Police 0

               Refuse 0

               Road Maintenance 0

               Trailers 0

Public Officials: 2023 2024
               Accountants 0

               Airport 0

               Architects 0

               Attorneys 1

               Engineers 1

               Hospital 0

               Housing 0

               Library 0

               Other 1

               ParksAndRecs 1

               Utility 0

               Zoning 1

Law Enforcement: 2023 2024



               Class I-FT - Officers with Arrest Powers 0

               Class II-FT - Officers without Arrest Powers 0

               Class III-FT - Personnel without Arrest Powers 0

               Class III-PT - Personnel without Arrest Powers 0

               Class II-PT - Officers without Arrest Powers 0

               Class I-PT - Officers with Arrest Powers 0

               Class IV-FT - Officers Assigned to Holding Facilities 0

               Class IV-PT - Officers Assigned to Holding Facilities 0

               Class IX-Dogs - Owned or Used 0

               Class IX-Watercraft No Power - Owned or Used 0

               Class IX-Watercraft Power - Owned or Used 0

               Class V-FT - Correctional Officers and other Detention Facilities in Excess of 72 Hours 0

               Class VI-FT - Jail Medical Personnel 0

               Class VII-FT - All other Jail Personnel 0

               Class VIII Aux Officers Armed-FT - Auxiliary Officers 0

               Class VIII Aux Officers Armed-PT - Auxiliary Officers 0

               Class VIII Aux Officers Unarmed-FT - Auxiliary Officers 0

               Class VIII Aux Officers Unarmed-PT - Auxiliary Officers 0

               Class VII-PT - All other Jail Personnel 0

               Class VI-PT - Jail Medical Personnel 0

               Class V-PT - Correctional Officers and other Detention Facilities in Excess of 72 Hours 0

               Conservation Class I-FT - Officers with Arrest Powers 0

               Conservation Class II-FT - Officers without Arrest Powers 0

               Conservation Class III Aux Officers Armed-FT - Auxiliary Officers 0

               Conservation Class III Aux Officers Armed-PT - Auxiliary Officers 0

               Conservation Class III Aux Officers Unarmed-FT - Auxiliary Officers 0

               Conservation Class III Aux Officers Unarmed-PT - Auxiliary Officers 0

               Conservation Class II-PT - Officers without Arrest Powers 0

               Conservation Class I-PT - Officers with Arrest Powers 0

               Conservation Class IV-Horses - Owned or Used 0

               Conservation Class IV-Watercraft No Power - Owned or Used 0

               Conservation Class IV-Watercraft Power - Owned or Used 0

               Contracted - No Police Dept 1

               No Contract - Sheriff Dept. Patrols 0

Have there been any changes in your law enforcement policies: YES NO

               Operations

               Training

               Procedures

               Detention

Authorized Signature of Member: ____________________________________________ Date:  _________________________



Member Proxy

Be it known, that the undersigned representative of the Governmental Sub-Division (hereafter  
referred to as MEMBER) by resolution of the governing body, a copy of which is attached hereto, 
hereby nominates and appoints the following individual and alternate to represent the MEMBER with 
the Iowa Communities Assurance Pool (hereinafter referred to as the POOL). The individual and 
alternate shall act as liaison between MEMBER and the POOL for the purposes of relating risk 
reduction and loss control information, and any other loss information or instructions concerning the 
obligations of the MEMBER imposed by signing the Iowa Risk Management Agreement and the 
rules and regulations established thereunder, to the same extent and with like effect as the 
undersigned thereunder, to the same extent as the undersigned could do if personally present and  
the undersigned does hereby ratify and confirm and adopt all action done or taken by the individual   
or alternate.

Primary Contact: 
Title:
Address: 
Address:
City, State, Zip:
Email: 
Telephone:

Alternate Contact: 
Title:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
Email: 
Telephone:

In witness whereof, this proxy was executed on the day of , in the year
 , by the undersigned duly authorized officers of the Governmental Subdivision indicated 
below:

Governmental Subdivision:  
                 Member ICAP #:  

By:  
Title:  

By:  
(City Clerk/County Auditor/Board Secretary)

Address: 

Rita Conner 

City Clerk 

PO Box 100 

 

rconner@cumming.iowa.gov

Cumming, IA 50061-0100

5159819214

Brent Highill 

Mayor 

PO Box 100 

Cumming, IA 50061-0100 

cmbhighfill@gmail.com 

5159819214

City of Cumming

0263



Casualty Additional Party Endorsements

Needed ☐ Name: U.S. Bank Equipment Finance
Address: 1310 Madrid St., Suite 101

☐ City, State Zip: Marshall, MN, 56258
Effective Date: 7/1/2024
Endorsement #: 1

No 
Longer 
Needed

Description: YOUR lease of Lanier MP C2004 Multifunction Copier.  Customer # 
1280734.  Certificate Holder is listed as Additional Party and Loss 
Payee.  



Certificates of Coverage

Needed ☐ Name: U.S. Bank Equipment Finance
Address: 1310 Madrid St., Suite 101

☐ City, State Zip: Marshall, MN, 56258
Issue Date: 7/1/2024
Certificate Number: 1
# of Days Notice: 30

No 
Longer 
Needed

Regarding: YOUR lease of Lanier MP C2004 Multifunction Copier.  Customer # 
1280734.  Certificate Holder is listed as Additional Party and Loss 
Payee.  

Third Party Auto Liability

Law 
Enforcement 

Liability Public Officials
Auto Physical 

Damage Property
☑ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☑

Needed ☐ Name: MidAmerican Energy Company, its parent, subsidiaries and affiliated 
companies and their agents, officers and employees

Address: PO Box 657
☐ City, State Zip: Des Moines, IA, 50306

Issue Date: 7/1/2024
Certificate Number: 3
# of Days Notice: 30

No 
Longer 
Needed

Regarding: Use of your utility poles for seasonal decorations

Third Party Auto Liability

Law 
Enforcement 

Liability Public Officials
Auto Physical 

Damage Property
☑ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐



Loss Payable Provision - Additional Property Summary

Needed ☐ Finance Company: U.S. Bank Equipment Finance
☐ Description of Property: Lanier MP C2004 Multifunction CopierNo 

Longer 
Needed

Value of Property: $6,941



Statement of Values
City of Cumming 07/01/2024

01/30/2024

Effective Date:

Printed on:

Location Description Area
# of
Flrs

Auto
Spklr

Year
Built

Year
Reno

Con
Code

Pro
Class

Equip
Break

FL EQ
Blank
Limit

ValuationValue Deductible

Cumming, IA 50061

1 - 1 649 N. 44th St.

City Hall

950 1 1978 8 Y N N Y1

Building $142,729 RC $500

EDP - Hardware $6,941 RC $500

Personal Property $42,639 RC $500

Total Location TIV $192,309

ValuationValue Deductible

Cumming, IA 50061

2 - 2 637 N. 44th St.

84,000 Gallon Water Tower

0 0 1978 8 Y N N Y3

Building $366,453 RC $500

Fine Arts $55,000 RC $500

Personal Property $1,100 RC $500

Total Location TIV $422,553

ValuationValue Deductible

Cumming, IA 50061

3 - 3 630 N. 44th St.

Pavilion

600 1 2009 8 Y N N Y1

Building $57,186 RC $500

Personal Property $1,100 RC $500

Total Location TIV $58,286

Page 1 of 3



Statement of Values
City of Cumming 07/01/2024

01/30/2024

Effective Date:

Printed on:

Location Description Area
# of
Flrs

Auto
Spklr

Year
Built

Year
Reno

Con
Code

Pro
Class

Equip
Break

FL EQ
Blank
Limit

ValuationValue Deductible

Cumming, IA 50061

3 - 4 630 N. 44th St.

Fence

0 0 2009 8 Y N N Y3

Building $2,192 RC $500

Total Location TIV $2,192

ValuationValue Deductible

Cumming, IA 50061

3 - 5 630 N. 44th St.

Playground Eqpt./Benches/Tables/Trash
Receptacles

0 0 2009 8 Y N N Y3

Building $26,518 RC $500

Total Location TIV $26,518

ValuationValue Deductible

Cumming, IA 50061

3 - 6 630 N. 44th St.

Swing Set

0 0 2012 8 Y N N Y3

Building $2,526 RC $500

Total Location TIV $2,526

Page 2 of 3



Statement of Values
City of Cumming 07/01/2024

01/30/2024

Effective Date:

Printed on:

Location Description Area
# of
Flrs

Auto
Spklr

Year
Built

Year
Reno

Con
Code

Pro
Class

Equip
Break

FL EQ
Blank
Limit

ValuationValue Deductible

Cumming, IA 50061

4 - 7 300 N Brier

Pavilion

300 0 2021 8 Y N N Y1

Building $196,020 RC $500

Total Location TIV $196,020

ValuationValue Deductible

Cumming, IA 50061

4 - 8 300 N Brier

Playground Equipment

0 0 2021 8 Y N N Y1

Building $522,720 RC $500

Total Location TIV $522,720

ValuationValue Deductible

Cumming, IA 50061

4 - 9 300 N Brier

Restroom

80 0 2021 8 Y N N Y1

Building $130,680 RC $500

Total Location TIV $130,680

Total Blanket TIV $1,491,863

Building $1,447,024

Personal Property $44,839

EDP - Hardware $6,941

Fine Arts $55,000

Total TIV $1,553,804

Page 3 of 3



City of Cumming

Additional Property Statement of Values

07/01/2024

01/30/2024

Effective Date:

Printed on:

1 - 1 - 649 N. 44th St., Cumming,  50061

Line Classification Description Serial No
Coverage

Limit Valuation Deductible

1 EDP - Hardware
Lanier MP C2004 Multifunction
Copier $6,941 RC $500

Total EDP - Hardware $6,941
$6,941Total Location Additional Property Scheduled Value

2 - 2 - 637 N. 44th St., Cumming,  50061

Line Classification Description Serial No
Coverage

Limit Valuation Deductible

2 Fine Arts Water Tower Painting $55,000 RC $500

Total Fine Arts $55,000
$55,000Total Location Additional Property Scheduled Value

Grand Total EDP - Hardware $6,941

Grand Total Fine Arts $55,000

Grand Total Additional Property Scheduled Value $61,941

Page 1 of 1

GPA 0626 MP (10/99)



−1−

RESOLUTION 2024-24 

CUMMING, IOWA 
HY-VEE DISTRIBUTION CAMPUS – PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 
CUMMING AVENUE WIDENING AND 50TH STREET PAVING 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

THIS AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT, made and entered into this   day of 
  , 2024, by and between the CITY OF CUMMING, IOWA, hereinafter 

referred to as the as the "Owner" or "City," party of the first part, and VEENSTRA & 
KIMM, INC., a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Iowa, party of 
the second part, hereinafter referred to as the "Engineers," 

WITNESSETH, THAT WHEREAS, in an Agreement dated December 13, 2021, the City retained 
the services of the Engineers to provide engineering construction services on the project 
referred to as the "CUMMING AVENUE WIDENING AND 50TH STREET PAVING", or "Project," 
and 

WHEREAS, the City previously approved an Amendment to Agreement to add additional 
engineering construction services related to necessary changes due to unforeseen conflicts with 
various elements of the Project, and 

WHEREAS, the compensation for engineering construction services in the Agreement as 
amended was based on providing services up to the original completion date for the Project of 
October 31, 2023, with limited services for final surface restoration in the spring, and 

WHEREAS, based on the recent construction schedule provided by the contractor, construction 
of the Project is anticipated to extend into the early summer of 2024, with a projected 
completion date of June 30, 2024, and  

WHEREAS, the modifications to the Project schedule and construction period will require 
additional engineering construction related services beyond the original scope of work, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to amend the Agreement dated December 13, 2021 to add 
additional engineering construction services and to establish amended fees for engineering 
construction services for the Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed by and between the parties hereto that the Agreement dated 
December 13, 2021, is amended by the following additions, deletions and modifications, to wit: 

1. Under "1. SCOPE OF PROJECT", as previously amended, following Paragraph "l.", insert
the following:



 

 
−2− 

 
 "m. Additional General Services During Construction as set forth in 4. GENERAL 

SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCTION for sanitary sewer redesign and for 
extended construction period through June 30, 2024. 

 
n. Additional Resident Review Services and Construction Staking Services as set forth in 

5. RESIDENT REVIEW AND CONSTRUCTION STAKING SERVICES for 
extended construction period through June 30, 2024." 

   
2. Under "7. COMPENSATION", as previously amended, following Paragraph "g." insert the 

following: 
 
  "h. The total fee for additional engineering services during construction as set forth in  

1. SCOPE OF PROJECT, paragraph m. shall not exceed the sum of Fifty Thousand Five 
Hundred Dollars ($50,500). 

 
  i. The total fee for additional engineering services during construction as set forth in  

1. SCOPE OF PROJECT, paragraph n., and 5. RESIDENT REVIEW AND 
CONSTRUCTION STAKING SERVICES shall not exceed the sum of Forty-One 
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($41,500).  The total hours for resident review 
services increases by 360 hours by this amendment." 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 
−3− 

The undersigned do hereby covenant and state this Second Amendment to Agreement is 
executed in duplicate as though each were an original and there are no oral agreements which 
have not been reduced to writing in this instrument. 
 
It is further covenanted and stated there are no other considerations or monies contingent 
upon or resulting from the execution of this Second Amendment to Agreement, nor have any of 
the above been implied by or for any party to this Second Amendment to Agreement. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto subscribed their names on the date first 
written above. 
 
 
 
CITY OF CUMMING, IOWA ATTEST: 
 
 
 
By      By  
     Mayor   City Clerk 
 
 
 
VEENSTRA & KIMM, INC.  ATTEST: 
 
 
By       By   
       
  



 
AGENDA HEADING: Motion on Travel & Training Request from Councilmember 
Martin Squier 
 
SYNOPSIS: Council consideration of travel request listed below 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
Amount: $3700.00 
 
Financing Source: City of Cumming FY 24 Budget, account and code to be assigned 
by the City Clerk, budget amendment  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
 
Councilmember Martin Squier has attended meetings and participated in the efforts 
of the Greater Des Moines Sister City Commission (GDSMSSC) 
https://www.dsm.city/departments/city_manager_s_office/greater_des_moines_siste
r_cities_commission.php over the last two years. He has been appointed Vice Chair 
of the Kofu subcommittee.  
 
A small delegation of GDSMSSC will be traveling to Kofu, Japan in 2024, which will 
mark approximately 20 years since the last visit. Councilmember Squier has 
requested to participate in the trip. Funds would be for travel and lodging expenses. 
 
Councilmember Squier has submitted that the trip is an opportunity to continue the 
work of the GDSMSSC, building relationships between the delegations and seeking 
opportunities for the advancement of the City of Cumming’s economic development 
efforts. 
 
Additional information may be submitted at Council request, including further detail 
on the itinerary, dates, expense breakdown, or other details of the proposal.  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

https://www.dsm.city/departments/city_manager_s_office/greater_des_moines_sister_cities_commission.php
https://www.dsm.city/departments/city_manager_s_office/greater_des_moines_sister_cities_commission.php





	PUBLIC COMMENT-Up to 5 minutes to address the Council on items not included on this agenda
	CONSENT ITEMS
	BUSINESS ITEMS
	March 24 Sheriff Log.pdf
	AdhocReport1

	2024-21 URR.pdf
	CITY OF CUMMING, IOWA
	URBAN RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT
	CONSOLIDATED CUMMING URBAN RENEWAL AREAS

	2024-23 ICAP Renewal.pdf
	RESOLUTION 2024-23
	City of Cumming
	APPROVE IOWA COMMUNITIES ASSURANCE POOL (ICAP) INSURANCE RENEWAL
	Passed and approved this 22nd day of April, 2024.

	41243 Exhibit San Sewer and Trail.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PLAT 11x17(1)





